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MINUTES 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 

 

August 21, 2018 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad Commission of 

Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, in 

Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, August 21, 2018 commencing at 9:32 a.m. Chairman 

Christi Craddick, Commissioner Ryan Sitton and Commissioner Wayne Christian were present. 

Chairman Craddick presided. 
 

HEARINGS DIVISION  

 

GAS SERVICES  

 
1. GUD No. 10690: Application filed by Targa Gas Pipeline LLC pursuant to NGPA 311 for 

review of the reasonableness of a transportation rate.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

2. GUD No. 10760: Petition for review of municipal rate action of the City of Houston regarding 

CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Entex and CenterPoint Energy 
Texas Gas' 2017 Interim Rate Adjustment.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

3. GUD No. 10738: Statement of intent filed by T & L Gas Co. to increase gas utility rates 

within the environs of the City of Conroe in Montgomery County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 

4. GUD No. 10742: Statement of intent filed by Atmos Energy Corp. to change gas utility rates 

within the unincorporated areas of its Mid-Tex Division.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 
5. GUD No. 10743: Statement of intent filed by Atmos Energy Corporation (Atmos) to change 

gas utility rates within the unincorporated areas of its West Texas Division.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

6. GUD No. 10739: Statement of intent filed by Texas Gas Service, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc. 

(TGS), to increase gas utility rates within the North Texas Service Area (NTSA).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

7. GUD No. 10604: Rate case expenses severed from GUD 10580, statement of intent to change 

the rates of city gate service (CGS) and rate pipeline transportation (PT) rates of  

Atmos Pipeline - Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
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SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION  

 
8. Docket No. C16-0012-SC-55-C: Application by Sabine Mining Company for renewal/revision 

of Permit No. 55, Rusk Mine, Rusk, Harrison and Panola Counties, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

9. Docket No. C18-0006-SC-01-F: Application by Alcoa USA Corp. for release of Phase I, II, and 

III reclamation obligations for 561.2 acres, and Phase III for 19.5 acres, Permit No. 1G, Sandow 
Mine, Milam and Lee Counties, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

10. Docket No. C18-0010-SC-01-F: Application by Alcoa USA Corp. for release of Phase I, II, 

and III reclamation obligations for 17.0 acres, and Phase III for 4,251.6 acres, and request for 
final closure order, Permit No. 1G, Sandow Mine, Milam and Lee Counties, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

OIL AND GAS  

 

11. O&G 10-0308852: Application of Adams Affiliates, Inc. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for a 
permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation productive of oil and 

gas, for the Thompson (04308) Lease, Well No. 2031, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore 

County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 
12. DP 51705: Enforcement action against LDC, LLC for violation of Commission Rule for 

Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 0 Houston (State Hwy. 105), Montgomery, 

Montgomery County, Texas, resulting in damage to an intrastate underground pipeline on 

March 21, 2017; Violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a).  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 
13. O&G 10-0309130: Enforcement action against Producers Operating Co. Inc. (Operator No. 

680540) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Zueb (04747) Lease, Well No. 7, Panhandle 

Gray County Field, Gray County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 
14. O&G 06-0307445: Complaint by Debra Christian that Breitburn Operating L.P. (Op. No. 

090732) no longer has a good faith claim to operate various units in the White Oak (Cotton 

Valley) Field, Gregg County, Texas.  

This item was passed. 

 

15. O&G 20-0311175: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of B. B. & C. (Operator No. 039890); 
Motion for Rehearing.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

16. O&G 20-0311177: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hamm, Richard Inc. (Operator No. 

350120); Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

17. O&G 20-0311180: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Noxxee Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 

615853); Motion for Rehearing.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 
18. O&G 20-0311188: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Yarberry Operating, LLC (Operator No. 

946086); Motion for Rehearing.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
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19. O&G 20-0311453: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Gapp Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 

293986); Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

20. O&G 20-0311458: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Logas Energy, LLC (Operator No. 

505860); Motion for Rehearing.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 
21. O&G 20-0311463: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Westbrook Oil & Gas Co. Inc. 

(Operator No. 911135); Motion for Rehearing.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

22. O&G 06-0307914: Complaint of Waymond Nobles that Bill Hill Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator 
No. 070844) does not have a good faith claim to operate the J.E. Nobles et al. Unit (10150) 

Lease, Center (Saratoga) Field, Shelby County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

23. O&G 20-0308588: Application of Dyersdale Production Co, Inc. for unrestricted renewal of 

its P-5 and to contest the staff determination that its P-5 cannot be renewed because it has not 
complied with the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

24. O&G 6E-0308648: Complaint of Lewis Wright that Krog Partners, LLC (Operator No. 

478189) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Willis, Lillie (07765) Lease,  
Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas.  

The Commission voted (2-1) on this item.  

Chairman Craddick and Commissioner Christian voted yes and Commissioner Sitton voted no. 

 

25. O&G 08-0312439: Application of Rio Oil and Gas (Permian) II, LLC and Texas General Land 

Office for exceptions to 16 TAC §3.40 for various leased tracts in the Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, 
Reeves County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

26. O&G 03-0308529: Single Signature P-4 Filing of American Patriot Operating Corp. 

(Operator No. 018883) for the Shelton, Charles H. Fee (11146) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2 and 4, 
Goose Creek Field, Harris County, Texas, to change the operator of record from Otex Resources 

LLC (Operator No. 628135) to American Patriot Operating Corp.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

27. O&G 03-0308540: Single Signature P-4 Filing of American Patriot Operating Corp. 

(Operator No. 018883) for the Shelton, Busch "D" (17912) Lease, Well No. 1, Goose Creek Field, 
Harris County, Texas, to change the operator of record from Otex Resources LLC  

(Operator No. 628135) to American Patriot Operating Corp.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

28. O&G 03-0308541: Single Signature P-4 Filing of American Patriot Operating Corp. 
(Operator No. 018883) for the Enderli, Busch (17378) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Goose Creek 

Field, Harris County, Texas, to change the operator of record from Otex Resources LLC 

(Operator No. 628135) to American Patriot Operating Corp.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
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29. O&G 03-0308545: Single Signature P-4 Filing of American Patriot Operating Corp. 

(Operator No. 018883) for the CRH Corp (16107) Lease, Well No. 1, Goose Creek Field, Harris 
County, Texas, to change the operator of record from Otex Resources LLC  

(Operator No. 628135) to American Patriot Operating Corp.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

30. O&G 03-0308547: Single Signature P-4 Filing of American Patriot Operating Corp. 

(Operator No. 018883) for the Busch-Shelton (16363) Lease, Well No. 1A, Goose Creek Field, 
Harris County, Texas, to change the operator of record from Otex Resources LLC  

(Operator No. 628135) to American Patriot Operating Corp.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

31. O&G 03-0308549: Single Signature P-4 Filing of American Patriot Operating Corp. 
(Operator No. 018883) for the Shelton, Busch "E" (18095) Lease, Well No. 1, Goose Creek Field, 

Harris County, Texas, to change the operator of record from Otex Resources LLC 

(Operator No. 628135) to American Patriot Operating Corp.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

32. O&G 03-0308550: Single Signature P-4 Filing of American Patriot Operating Corp. 
(Operator No. 018883) for the Jones, W.L. Lease (23994) Lease, Well No. 1, Goose Creek Field, 

Harris County, Texas, to change the operator of record from Otex Resources LLC  

(Operator No. 628135) to American Patriot Operating Corp.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 
33. O&G 03-0308552: Single Signature P-4 Filing of American Patriot Operating Corp. 

(Operator No. 018883) for the Busch Shelton "B" (16865) Lease, Well No. 2, Goose Creek Field, 

Harris County, Texas, to change the operator of record from Otex Resources LLC  

(Operator No. 628135) to American Patriot Operating Corp.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 
34. O&G 08-0302158: Application of Ammonite Oil & Gas Corporation pursuant to the Mineral 

Interest Pooling Act for the Apache Pelican Unit, Well No. 106H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, 

Loving County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 
35. O&G 08-0306268: Application of Ammonite Oil & Gas Corporation pursuant to the Mineral 

Interest Pooling Act for the Apache Pelican Unit, Well No. 109H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, 

Loving County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

36. O&G 08-0306269: Application of Ammonite Oil & Gas Corporation pursuant to the Mineral 
Interest Pooling Act for the Apache Pelican Unit, Well No. 108HR, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, 

Loving County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

37. O&G 08-0306270: Application of Ammonite Oil & Gas Corporation pursuant to the Mineral 
Interest Pooling Act for the Apache Pelican Unit, Well No. A-1, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, 

Loving County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.  

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

 

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA)  

The Commission unanimously approved the following applications: 
 

38. O&G 01-0310415: Application of Bigfoot Oil, LLC to amend the permanent field rules for 

the Pearsall (Navarro Sand) Field, Frio County, Texas.  
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39. O&G 02-0308632: Application of Frostwood Energy, LLC to amend field rules for the 
Ganado, West (4700 Zone) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.  

 

40. O&G 04-0310416: Application of Frostwood Energy, LLC to amend the field rules for the 

Taft (4000) Field, San Patricio County, Texas.  

 

41. O&G 02-0310417: Application of Frostwood Energy, LLC to amend the field rules for the 
West Ranch (Ward) Field, Jackson County, Texas.  

 

42. O&G 05-0309796: Application of O'Benco, Inc. to consider amending the field rules for the 

Carroll Springs (Rodessa) Field, Henderson County, Texas.  

 
43. O&G 8A-0310425: Application of Joint Resources Company (440742) to amend field rules 

for the Bale (San Andres 5500) Field, Gaines County, Texas, and to transfer the Sierra Blanca 

Well No. 1H from the Seminole (San Andres) Field to the Bale (San Andres 5500) Field, Gaines 

County, Texas.  

 

44. O&G 8A-0311204: Application of Joint Resources Company (440742) to amend the field 
rules for the Carter-New Mexico (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas.  

 

45. O&G 08-0309478: Application of Boaz Energy II Operating, LLC (078032) to consolidate the 

Dawson (Devonian) Field into the Peak Victor (Devonian) Field, Crane County, Texas, and 

amend the Peak Victor (Devonian) field rules.  
 

46. O&G 7C-0310140: Application of Gaedeke Oil & Gas Operating, LLC (292385) for an 

increased MER and cancellation of overproduction for the Josie (16267) Lease, Fennel (Goen) 

Field, Runnels County, Texas.  

 

47. O&G 7B-0309437: Application of Forza Operating, LLC (278837) to consider a net gas-oil 
ratio and cancel overproduction for the Brown (32178) Lease, Taylor County Regular Field, 

Taylor County, Texas.  

 

48. O&G 03-0309793: Application of Danmark Energy Services, Inc. (199614) for an increased 

net gas oil ratio for the Exxon Mineral Fee (27260) Lease, Well No. 6, Jacks Creek (Wilcox A) 
Field, Tyler County, Texas.  

 

49. O&G 08-0311748: Application of Apache Corporation to consider permanent gas well 

classification and to cancel overproduction for four oil wells: Cheyenne (48536) Lease, Well No. 

101BH; Fox State (48537) Lease, Well No. 101BH; Mont Blanc (48538) Lease, Well No. 201AH 

(AKA 3H); and Weissmies (48625) Lease, Well No. 101BH (AKA 1H); Alpine High (Cons) Field, 
Reeves and Culberson Counties, Texas.  

 

50. O&G 01-0310447: Application of SN Operating, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 

the Hausser J Pad (I, J, K, L) Unit, Frio County, Texas.  

 
51. O&G 01-0310607: Application of SN Operating, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 

the Hausser G Pad, Well Nos. 2H, 3H, G3H, G4H, H3H, and H4H, Frio County, Texas.  

 

52. O&G 8A-0309420: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co. LLC for an exception to 16 

TAC §3.32 for the Western Skies 600-645 (70560) Lease, Well Nos. 1XH and 2XH, Platang (San 

Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.  
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53. O&G 08-0309134: Application of Citation Oil & Gas Corp. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 

for various tank batteries, satellites, and/or leases, Howard Glasscock (Consolidated), Howard 
Glasscock (Wolfcamp 7400), Deadwood (Fusselman), and Jailhouse (Fusselman) Fields, 

Howard County, Texas  

 

54. O&G 8A-0309595: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (819609) for an exception to 16 

TAC §3.32 for the Cluttered Mind 583 (70376) Lease and the Paradise City 583 Lease (DP No. 

826119), Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.  
 

55. O&G 02-0309486: Application of Devon Energy Production CO L.P. (216378) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Steinmann A Lease, Well Nos. 1H & 2H, De Witt (Eagle Ford 

Shale) Field, De Witt County, Texas.  

 
56. O&G 8A-0310391: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (819609) for an exception to 16 

TAC §3.32 for the Smashed Nickel (70373) Lease, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, 

Texas.  

 

57. O&G 03-0310067: Application of Armor Lonestar, LLC (031580) for an exception to 16 TAC 

§3.32 for the Pedro Vega Unit (26658), and the Jaeger Unit (26557) Southern Bay (Eagle Ford) 
Field, Lee County, Texas.  

 

58. O&G 02-0310135: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. (253162) for an exception to 16 TAC 

§3.32 for the Gibbs Unit (09728) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.  

 
59. O&G 01-0310136: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. (253162) for an exception to 16 TAC 

§3.32 for the Hundley B Unit (15248) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, 

Texas.  

 

60. O&G 01-0310137: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. (253162) for an exception to 16 TAC 

§3.32 for the Spradlin Unit (16797) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County, 
Texas.  

 

61. O&G 02-0310138: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. (253162) for an exception to 16 TAC 

§3.32 for the Lyssy Unit (09513) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.  

 
62. O&G 01-0310139: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. (253162) for an exception to 16 TAC 

§3.32 for the Shoveler/Merganser Unit (17981/17984) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, 

Atascosa County, Texas.  

 

63. O&G 01-0308618: Application of Atlas Eagle Ford Operating Company, LLC for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various facilities, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa 
County, Texas.  

 

64. O&G 01-0309878: Application of Atlas Eagle Ford Operating Company, LLC for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various facilities, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa 

County, Texas.  
 

65. O&G 01-0309879: Application of Atlas Eagle Ford Operating Company, LLC for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various facilities, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa 

County, Texas.  

 

66. O&G 01-0309880: Application of Atlas Eagle Ford Operating Company, LLC for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Mildred Unit (Permit No. 32342), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) 

Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  
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67. O&G 01-0309881: Application of Atlas Eagle Ford Operating Company, LLC for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Harris Unit (Permit No. 32328), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) 
Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  

 

68. O&G 01-0309883: Application of Atlas Eagle Ford Operating Company, LLC for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Kasper Unit (Permit No. 32331), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) 

Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  

 
69. O&G 01-0309884: Application of Atlas Eagle Ford Operating Company, LLC for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Mgs Unit (Permit No. 32334), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, 

Atascosa County, Texas.  

 

70. O&G 01-0309886: Application of Atlas Eagle Ford Operating Company, LLC for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Pancho East Unit (Permit No. 32335), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-

1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  

 

71. O&G 01-0309888: Application of Atlas Eagle Ford Operating Company, LLC for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Pancho West Unit (Permit No. 32336), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-

1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  
 

72. O&G 03-0309133: Application of Denbury Onshore, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 

for the Conroe Office Flare Permit No. 32059, Conroe Field, Montgomery County, Texas.  

 

73. O&G 08-0309597: Application of BTA Oil Producers, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 
to flare casinghead gas from the Blacktop 21601(49209) Lease, the Pivot 21602 34 (49329) 

Lease, the Riverside 21601 36 (48379) Lease and the Tetris 21601 (819419) Lease, Phantom 

(Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.  

 

74. O&G 8A-0311475: Application of Verdugo-Pablo Energy, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC 

§3.32 to flare casinghead gas from the Vito (70674) Lease, Sable, (San Andres) Field, Yoakum 
County, Texas.  

 

75. O&G 01-0311539: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to 

flare casinghead gas from the Dall Unit (17880) Lease, Eagleville (Eagleford-1) Field, Atascosa 

County, Texas.  
 

76. O&G 01-0310542: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, LP for exceptions to 16 TAC §3.32 to 

flare gas from 21 flare points in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle and McMullen 

Counties, Texas.  

 

77. O&G 08-0309410: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (945936) for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 for the DRGU Battery (Flare Permit No. 25710), Commingling Permit No. 0889, Deep 

Rock (Glorieta) Field, Andrews County, Texas.  

 

78. O&G 08-0309795: Application of PDC Permian, Inc. (646832) for an exception to 16 TAC 

§3.32 for the H.M. Phillips State 27-3 Lease, Well No. 1H, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, 
Culberson County, Texas.  

 

79. O&G 08-0309386: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (945936) for an exception to 16 TAC 

§3.32 for the BS Walker Battery (Flare Permit No. 24229), Commingling Permit No. 2346, 

Fuhrman-Mascho, Fuhrman-Mascho (Devonian) and Fuhrman (Glorieta) Fields, Andrews 

County, Texas.  
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80. O&G 08-0309109: Application of XTO Energy Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for four 

flare points in the University Block 9 Area, University Block 9 (Devonian), University Block 9 
(Penn.), University Block 9 (Wolfcamp), and Triple-N (Grayburg) Fields, Andrews County, Texas.  

 

81. O&G 08-0309409: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (945936) for an exception to 16 TAC 

§3.32 for two flare points in the JE Parker Tank Battery Area, Martin (Consolidated), Martin 

(Ellenburger), Martin (McKee), Martin (Second Simson SD.) and Three Bar (Wichita) Fields, 

Andrews County, Texas.  
 

82. O&G 08-0309747: Application of RKI Exploration & Production LLC for an exception to 16 

TAC §3.32 for various leases, various wells, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.  

 

83. O&G 08-0310755: Application of Atlantic Resources Company, LLC (036555) for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the State Gateway 37-48 Lease, Well No. 3H (Drilling Permit No. 

823619), Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.  

 

84. O&G 08-0310757: Application of Atlantic Resources Company, LLC (036555) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the State BB King 32 Lease, Well No. 2H (Gas ID No. 279613), 

Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.  
 

85. O&G 08-0310758: Application of Atlantic Resources Company, LLC (036555) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the State Clark 38-47 Lease, Well No. 1H (Drilling Permit No. 

820484), and the State Dagger 37-48 Lease, Well No. 1H (Drilling Permit No. 820440), Ford, 

West (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.  
 

86. O&G 01-0311073: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp. (875462) for an exception 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Hideaway Ranch E1 Unit (18827) Lease, Well No. E 1EF, Hideaway 

Ranch E2 Unit (18898) Lease, Well No. E 2EF, and the Hideaway Ranch E3 Unit (18911) Lease, 

Well No. E 3EF, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas.  

 
87. O&G 01-0311074: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp. (875462) for an exception 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Ironwood Unit (18843), Well No. A 1EF, the Ironwood A2 Unit (18865), 

Well No. A 2EF, the Ironwood A3 Unit (18855), Well No. A 3EF, and the Ironwood A4 Unit 

(18899), Well No. A 4EF, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, Texas.  

 
88. O&G 01-0311078: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp. (875462) for an exception 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Ironwood Lease (18636), Well Nos. B 1EF, B 2EF And B 3EF, Briscoe 

Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, Texas.  

 

89. O&G 01-0311083: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp. (875462) for an exception 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Hideaway Ranch Unit (18806), Well No. A 1EF, the Hideaway Ranch A2 
Unit (18870), Well No. A 2EF, and the Hideaway Ranch A3 Unit (18903), Well No. A-3EF, 

Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas.  

 

90. O&G 01-0311674: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp. (875462) for an exception 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Hideaway Ranch (18596) Lease, Well Nos. B 1EF, B 2EF, B 3EF, B 
4EF, C 1EF, C 2EF, C 3EF, C 4EF, and C 5EF, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, 

Texas.  

 

91. O&G 7C-0310575: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, L.P. for an exception to 16 TAC 

§3.32 for the University Draw 4125AH Facility, LIN (Wolfcamp) Field, Crockett County, Texas.  

 
92. O&G 7C-0310576: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, L.P. for an exception to 16 TAC 

§3.32 for the University East 4324 CPF, LIN (Wolfcamp) Field, Crockett County, Texas.  
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93. O&G 7C-0310577: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, L.P. for an exception to 16 TAC 

§3.32 for various central production facilities, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Hawkville 
(Eagleford Shale) Fields, Atascosa, Frio, La Salle, and McMullen Counties, Texas.  

 

94. O&G 8A-0310710: Application of Stakeholder Gas Services, LLC (811207) pursuant to 16 

TAC §§3.46 and 3.36 for a permit to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide into a reservoir 

productive of oil or gas for the Pozo Acido Viejo Lease, Well No. 1, Bronco (Siluro-Devonian) 

Field, Yoakum County, Texas.  
 

95. O&G 02-0310821: Complaint by Andrew J. Janak on behalf of the Annie C. Janak Trust 

that Mascot Oil Company (Operator No. 531355) does not have a good faith claim to operate 

the Orsak (01726) Lease, Well No. 1, Word Field, Lavaca County, Texas.  

 
96. O&G 04-0306891: Complaint by Texas General Land Office that Chaparral Energy, L.L.C. 

(Operator No. 144535) does not have a good faith claim to operate the State Tract "901-S" 

(08915) Lease, Well No. 2L, Block 901 (7800) Field, Mustang IS-SB County, Texas.  

 

97. O&G 02-0311915: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (862562) does not 

have a good faith claim to operate the McCann SWD (Gas ID No. 275833) Lease, Well No. T 1, 
McFaddin, North (4500) (59373270) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

98. O&G 02-0311916: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (862562) does not 

have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID No. 253269) Lease, Well No. T 6, 

McFaddin, North (5680) (59373650) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  
 

99. O&G 02-0311917: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (862562) does not 

have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID No. 253269) Lease, Well No. T 2, 

McFaddin, North (5600) (59373600) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

100. O&G 02-0311918: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (862562) does not 
have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (11289) Lease, Well No. T 7, McFaddin, North 

(5350) (59373450) Field, Victoria County, Texas. 

 

101. O&G 02-0311919: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (862562) does not 

have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID No. 231310) Lease, Well No. T 3, 
McFaddin, North (6350) (59373940) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

102. O&G 02-0311920: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (862562) does not 

have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID No. 246666) Lease, Well No. T 8, 

McFaddin, North (5400) (59373470) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 
103. O&G 02-0311921: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (862562) does not 

have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (11115) Lease, Well No. T 4, McFaddin, North 

(5200) (59373330) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

104. O&G 02-0311922: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (862562) does not 
have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (259549) Lease, Well No. R 1C, McFaddin, North 

(4900) (59373285) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

105. O&G 02-0311923: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (862562) does not 

have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (232306) Lease, Well No. T 5, McFaddin, North 

(5350) (59373450) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  
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106. O&G 02-0311924: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (862562) does not 

have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (259551) Lease, Well No. R 1 T, McFaddin, North 
(5350) (59373450) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

107. O&G 02-0311925: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (862562) does not 

have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (265468) Lease, Well No. R 3, McFaddin, North 

(5100 -B-) (59373320) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 
108. O&G 02-0311926: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (862562) does not 

have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (261911) Lease, Well No. R 2, McFaddin, North 

(5200) (59373330) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

109. O&G 7B-0309890: Complaint by Green Ranch Limited Partnership that Riptide Energy 
LLC (Operator No. 712946) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Willards Wish 

(27619) Lease, Well No. 2A, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas.  

 

110. O&G 7B-0312438: Complaint of James C. Kaiser that Luvwell Holdings (Operator No. 

514602) does not have a good faith claim to operate the J. Kaiser (31529) Lease, Well No. 1, 

McKinney (Cross Plains) Field, Callahan County, Texas.  
 

111. O&G 08-0312147: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Ecostream LLC (Operator No. 241413) for 

the Graham -C- (37771) Lease, Well No. 3D, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, 

Texas, to change the operator from Bellows Operating Co., L. C. (Operator No. 063857) to 

Ecostream LLC.  
 

112. O&G 05-0310480: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Deguello Operating LLC (210225) for The 

AFNU Lease, Well No. 5601, Alabama Ferry (Glenrose "D") Field, Leon County, Texas, to change 

the operator from Jay Management Company, LLC (430368) to Deguello Operating LLC.  

 

113. O&G 09-0311521: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Mid Texas Natural Gas (564606) for the 
Regal God's Blessing (Gas ID No. 254763) Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark East (Barnett Shale) 

Field, Johnson County, Texas, to change the operator from Regal Energy Operating, LLC 

(698690) to Mid Texas Natural Gas.  

 

114. O&G 09-0310605 Single Signature P-4 Filing of Palmer, John LLC (Operator No. 636025) 
for the Ifdp (28575) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Archer City, W. (Gunsight) Field, Archer Coutny, 

Texas, to change the operator from Gilliam Partners, L.P. (Operator No. 306115) to Palmer, 

John LLC.  

 

115. O&G 09-0310606 Single Signature P-4 Filing of Palmer, John LLC (Operator No. 636025) 

for the Seismotech Monahan "B" (28705) Lease, Well No. 1, Archer County Regular Field, 
Archer County, Texas, to change the operator from Gilliam Partners, L.P. (Operator No. 

306115) to Palmer, John LLC.  

 

116. O&G 09-0311246: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Palmer, John LLC (Op. No. 636025) for 

the Monohan, E. S. (00333) Lease, Well N. 3G Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, 
Texas, to change the operator from Gilliam Partners, L.P. (Op. No. 306115) to Palmer, John 

LLC.  

 

117. O&G 09-0311248: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Palmer, John LLC (Op. No. 636025) for 

the Monohan (28530) Lease, Well Nos. 3M, 5M, 6M, 8M, 11M, & 12M, Archer County Regular 

Field, Archer County, Texas, to change the operator from Gilliam Partners, L.P. (Op. No. 
306115) to Palmer, John LLC.  
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118. O&G 7C-0312033: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Kimsey Resources LLC (Operator No. 

463257) for the Shannon Estate (Gas ID No. 019063), Lease, Well No. 1, Noelke, Ne. (Queen) 
Field, Crockett County, Texas, to change the operator from Kimsey, Roy E., Jr. (Operator No. 

463260) to Kimsey Resources LLC.  

 

119. O&G 08-0312034: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Kimsey Resources LLC (Operator No. 

463257) for the Lindsey 325 (Gas ID No. 090223), Lease, Well No. 1H, Pec Reeves (Devonian) 

Field, Reeves County, Texas, to change the operator from Kimsey, Roy E., Jr. (Operator No. 
463260) to Kimsey Resources LLC.  

 

120. O&G 08-0312035: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Kimsey Resources LLC (Operator No. 

463257) for the Lindsay 326 (39799) Lease, Well No. 2, Hoefs T-k (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves 

County, Texas, to change the operator from Kimsey, Roy E., Jr. (Operator No. 463260) to 
Kimsey Resources LLC.  

 

121. O&G 08-0312036 Single Signature P-4 Filing of Kimsey Resources (Operator No. 463257) 

for the Kristen-state (24606) Lease, Well No. 1, Scott (Delaware) Field, Ward County, Texas, to 

change the operator from Kimsey, Roy E., Jr. (Operator No. 463260) to Kimsey Resources, LLC.  

 
122. O&G 08-0312037: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Kimsey Resources LLC (Operator No. 

463257) for the Lindsay (31656) Lease, Well No. 1, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, 

Texas, to change the operator from Kimsey, Roy E., Jr. (Operator No. 463260) to Kimsey 

Resources LLC.  

 
123. O&G 02-0311732: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Acock/Anaqua Operating Co., LP 

(Operator No. 003599) for the Shelton-west Unit I (05833) Lease, Well No. 1, Palo Alto (6350) 

Field, Victoria County, Texas, to change the operator from Crest Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 

189894) to Acock/Anaqua Operating Co., LP.  

 

124. O&G 03-0311840: Single Signature P-4 Filing by Sue-Ann Operating, L.C. (828352) 
Blessing 14 Unit O/A (21532) Lease, Well No. 1008-F, Blessing (F-14) (08871370) Field, 

Matagorda County, Texas, to change the operator from Gulf Exploration Corporation (338094) 

to Sue-Ann Operating, L.C.  

 

125. O&G 01-0311089: Single Signature P-4 Filing of WSM (Operator No. 945191) for the 
Lozano, Hector C. (08603) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Kyote Field, Frio County, Texas, to 

change the operator from United Operating, LLC (Operator No. 877448) to WSM.  

 

126. O&G 05-0311537: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Martin Foree Operating, LLC (Operator 

No. 528512) for the Baker, Danny Lee Oil Unit (02513) Lease, Well No. 1, Horn Hill (Woodbine) 

Field, Pecos County, Texas, to change the operator from Aeon Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 
000834) to Martin Foree Operating, LLC.  

 

127. O&G 06-0311837: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Millennium Minerals Corporation 

(Operator No. 567491) for the Davis, Jim, Sr. Unit -B- (02226) Lease, Well Nos. 4, 5, 6, 10, 11A, 

17, and 18, Longwood (Goodland Lime) Field, Harrison County, Texas, to change the operator 
from Great Northern Energy, Inc (Operator No. 328627) to Millennium Minerals Corporation.  

 

128. O&G 7B-0309923: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Moylan, Jimmie C. (Operator No. 

592429) for the Sneed (25907) Lease, Well No. 1, Mangum, North (3200) Field, Eastland 

County, Texas, to change the operator from Yellow Rose Oil & Gas Operating Inc. (Operator No. 

946964) to Moylan, Jimmie C.  
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129. O&G 09-0312483: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Wise Exploration (Operator No. 932980) 

for the Moore (Gas ID No. 259791), Lease, Well No. 1, Perrin, East (Atoka Congl. 4800) Field, 
Jack County, Texas, to change the operator from Flare Oil Inc. (Operator No. 271640) to Wise 

Exploration.  

 

130. O&G 06-0310853: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Millennium Minerals Corporation 

(567491) for the Taylor, W.B., -H- (02854) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 13, 36, 37 and 49, Longwood 

(Goodland Lime) Field, Harrison County, Texas, to change the operator from Great Northern 
Energy, Inc. (328627) to Millennium Minerals Corporation.  

 

131. O&G 7C-0311839: Single Signature P-4 Filing by L.C. Whitehead, Whitehead Properties, 

Inc. (919411) for the Whitehead "A" (16836) Lease, Cedar Knoll (Crosscut Sand) (16575500) 

Field, Tom Green County, Texas, to change the operator from Paint Rock Operating LLC 
(634974) to Whitehead Properties, Inc.  

 

132. O&G 09-0310406: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest 

Pooling Act to create a pooled unit for the Heidi-Little MIPA Well No. 2H, Newark, East (Barnett 

Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 
133. O&G 09-0310407: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest 

Pooling Act to create a pooled unit for the HLC MIPA Well No. 3H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) 

Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

134. O&G 09-0310408: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest 
Pooling Act to create a pooled unit for the Carden-Heidi-Little MIPA Well No. 1 H, Newark, East 

(Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

135. O&G 09-0310409: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest 

Pooling Act to create a pooled unit for the Carden-Heidi-Little MIPA Well No. 2H, Newark, East 

(Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 

136. O&G 09-0310410: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest 

Pooling Act to create a pooled unit for the Carden-Heidi-Little MIPA Well No. 3H, Newark, East 

(Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 
137. O&G 09-0310411: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest 

Pooling Act to create a pooled unit for the Little MIPA Well No. 4H, Newark, East (Barnett 

Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

138. O&G 09-0310413: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest 

Pooling Act to create a pooled unit for the Little-PVI MIPA Well No. 5H, Newark, East (Barnett 
Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

139. O&G 09-0310414: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest 

Pooling Act to create a pooled unit for the PVI MIPA Well No. 2H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) 

Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 

140. O&G 20-0311179: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mascot Oil Company (Operator No. 

531355); Motion for Rehearing.  

 

141. O&G 20-0311187: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tipco Operating Co. (Operator No. 

860800); Motion for Rehearing.  
 

142. O&G 20-0311448: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of American Resources, Inc. (Operator 

No. 019356); Motion for Rehearing.  
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143. O&G 20-0311449: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Black Mac Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 

072693); Motion for Rehearing.  
 

144. O&G 20-0311451: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Donoco Oil Company (Operator No. 

222733); Motion for Rehearing.  

 

145. O&G 20-0311456: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hendon Wm E. Jr. Rev Lvng Trust 

(Operator No. 378270); Motion for Rehearing.  
 

146. O&G 20-0311457: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hughes, Bill Drilling, Inc. (Operator 

No. 411697); Motion for Rehearing.  

 

147. O&G 09-0303634: Order rescinding the temporary field rules and returning the rules to 
statewide for the Premonition (Barnett Shale) Field, Wilbarger County, Texas.  

 

148. O&G 08-0308665: ConocoPhillips Corporation to amend field rules for the Ford, West 

(Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson, Loving and Reeves Counties, Texas. Order Nunc Pro Tunc.  

 

149. O&G 8A-0311865: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for the Bennett Ranch Unit (#19151), Wasson (95397 001) 

Field, Yoakum County, Texas.  

 

150. O&G 02-0312386: EOG Resources, Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 

approve or certify an EOR project for the Vincent Unit (#09674), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) 
(27135 750) Field, Karnes County, Texas.  

 

151. O&G 02-0311870: EOG Resources, Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 

approve or certify an EOR project for the Braune Unit (#09575), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) 

(27135 750) Field, Karnes County, Texas.  

 
152. O&G 8A-0311735: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 

approve or certify an EOR project for the Levelland Unit (#03780), Levelland (53411 001) Field, 

Hockley County, Texas.  

 

153. O&G 8A-0312203: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for the Denver Unit (#18910), Wasson (95397 001) Field, 

Yoakum County, Texas.  

 

154. O&G 8A-0312871: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 

approve or certify an EOR project for the Wasson ODC Unit (#60000) Lease, Wasson (95397 

001) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.  
 

155. O&G 08-0310444: OXY USA WTP LP for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve 

or certify an EOR project for the North Dollarhide Unit (#32853) Lease, Dollarhide (Clear Fork) 

(25188 200) Field, Andrews County, Texas.  

 
156. O&G 7B-0312873: Mid-Con Energy Operating LLC. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC 

§3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Saltlick (#31549) and Lackey (#31968) 

Leases, Corsica (Strawn) (2003750) Field, Stonewall County, Texas.  
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RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  

The Commission unanimously approved the following inactive well items with the exception of 
item number 157 and 162 which were passed: 

 

157. O&G 20-0313989: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of ADS Oil & Gas, Inc.  

(Operator No. 000225).  

The Commission passed this item. 

 
158. O&G 20-0313990: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Banner Oil & Gas LLC  

(Operator No. 048539).  

 

159. O&G 20-0313993: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of County Operating LLC  

(Operator No. 182679).  
 

160. O&G 20-0313994: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Harvey Salt Water Disposal, Inc. 

(Operator No. 363176).  

 

161. O&G 20-0313995: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Minc Oil Co., LLC  

(Operator No. 569552).  
 

162. O&G 20-0313996: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of OK Sooner Energy Prod Svcs, LLC 

(Operator No. 621056).  

The Commission passed this item. 

 
163. O&G 20-0313997: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pena Bros. Oil and Gas, LLC 

(Operator No. 651113).  

 

164. O&G 20-0313998: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Philmar (Operator No. 663926).  

 

165. O&G 20-0313999: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pro Field Services, Inc.  
(Operator No. 679281).  

 

166. O&G 20-0314000: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Reneau Oil Co.  

(Operator No. 701746).  

 
167. O&G 20-0314001: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Reneau, James Seed Co.  

(Operator No. 701747).  

 

168. O&G 20-0314002: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Restoration Energy LLC  

(Operator No. 703470).  

 
169. O&G 20-0314003: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of SBJ Oil & Gas, LLC  

(Operator No. 884395).  

 

170. O&G 20-0314004: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bean & Bean Inc.  

(Operator No. 059966).  
 

171. O&G 20-0314005: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Burk Royalty Co., Ltd.  

(Operator No. 108799).  

 

172. O&G 20-0314006: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CEI Operating LLC  

(Operator No. 140718).  
 

173. O&G 20-0314007: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Circle Ridge Production, Inc. 

(Operator No. 153970).  
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174. O&G 20-0314008: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CWOC (Operator No. 195818).  
 

175. O&G 20-0314009: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of ETF Operating, LLC  

(Operator No. 254898).  

 

176. O&G 20-0314010: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Front Street Operating, LLC 

(Operator No. 287095).  
 

177. O&G 20-0314011: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of JLA Resources Company  

(Operator No. 427658).  

 

178. O&G 20-0314012: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of OZ Gas Corporation  
(Operator No. 630560).  

 

179. O&G 20-0314013: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of P.I.D. Drilling Inc  

(Operator No. 631265).  

 

180. O&G 20-0314014: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Peak Energy Corporation  
(Operator No. 647135).  

 

181. O&G 20-0314015: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of R L S Oil and Gas  

(Operator No. 687228).  

 
182. O&G 20-0314016: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of SBJ Energy Partners, L.L.C. 

(Operator No. 749824).  

 

183. O&G 20-0314017: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Southwest Petroleum  

(Operator No. 806422).  

 
184. O&G 20-0314018: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wolfcamp Energy, LLC  

(Operator No. 935660).  

 

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  

The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 
 

185. O&G 01-0308530: Enforcement action against G/O International, Inc. (292230) for 

violations of Statewide Rules on the Pryor Ranch -A- (Gas ID No. 081136) Lease, Well No. 1, 

Serba (Escondido) Field, Zavala County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2) and 

3.14(b)(2).  

 
186. O&G 01-0309911: Enforcement action against Allied Operating Texas, LLC (014471) for 

violations of Statewide Rules on the Walker (17931) Lease, Well No. 1H, Milano, South (Austin 

Chalk) Field, Walker County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3) and 3.14(b)(2).  

 

187. O&G 7B-0305389: Enforcement action against Atwell Technical Services, Inc. (036634) for 
violations of Statewide Rules on the Doshier "A" (Gas ID No. 218250) Lease, Well No. 1, 

Breckenridge; SE (Duffer) Field, Stephens County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 

3.14(b)(2).  

 

188. O&G 7B-0307761: Enforcement action against Leta M. Knight dba Foxfire (281870) for 

violations of Statewide Rules on the Newberry, Ross et al. (Gas ID No. 024650) Lease, Well No. 
1, Wildcat Field, Parker County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2) and 

3.16(b).  
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189. O&G 8A-0305017: Enforcement action against X-APC Energy, Inc. (945855) for violations 

of Statewide Rules on the Milstead (68381) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Yoakum County, 
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  

 

190. O&G 09-0309922: Enforcement action against Easter, James D., Sole Proprietor (239155) 

for violations of Statewide Rules on the Easter (21157) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2 and 5, Wichita 

County Regular Field, Archer and Wichita Counties, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 

3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 

191. O&G 09-0310006: Enforcement action against Alaron Energy, Inc. (010450) for violations 

of Statewide Rules on the Hoeck Lease, Well No. 1 (Gas ID No. 258588), Newark, East (Barnett 

Shale) Field, Erath County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).  

 
192. O&G 09-0310497: Enforcement action against Hacker Brothers Well Service, Inc. 

(342336) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Lawler, J. W. (24154) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 12, 

20 and 21, Montague County Regular Field, Montague County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 

§3.14(b)(2).  

 

193. O&G 10-0308347: Enforcement action against Enid Operating, Inc. (252759) for 
violations of Statewide Rules on the Andrew (04401) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 4, and the Yake, A. 

P. (04408) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 3, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, 

Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.2(a) and 3.14(b)(2).  

 

194. DP 18982: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2 Largo Woods Pl. (Brace 

Bridge), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b).  

 

195. DP 21123: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 8306 Rosemary Dr., 

Baytown, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  
 

196. DP 23019: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 21010 Green Jewel Dr., 

Cypress, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a).  

 
197. DP 29578: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 32711 Edge Water (Anchor 

Way), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 

198. DP 29590: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3923 Amalfi Shores Ct., 
Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 

199. DP 30000: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 27719 Limestone Pointe 

Ct., Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a).  
 

200. DP 30229: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 8007 Cory Hollow, 

Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a). 

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (52 items; numbers 201 - 252)  

 
201. DP 30562: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 27323 Symphony Creek, 

Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a).  
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202. DP 30628: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 705 Timberstone Ln, 
Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 

203. DP 30868: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 11943 Estes Park Lane, 

Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  

 
204. DP 31003: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 10518 Texas Red Bud, 

Cypress, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a).  

 

205. DP 31229: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 8200 Blk. Bay Run Ave., 

Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 

206. DP 31448: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 13514 Country Path Wy. 

(TC Jester), Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  
 

207. DP 32125: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2309 Brun (Fairview), 

Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 
208. DP 32187: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 16803 Tabasso Ct., 

Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  

 

209. DP 32242: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 16530 Kettlebrook, 
Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 

210. DP 32327: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 866 Myrtlea, Houston, 

Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e).  
 

211. DP 32363: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 21324 Lily Springs, Porter, 

Montgomery County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a).  

 

212. DP 32636: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4418 Silver Jade Drive, 

Spring, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 

213. DP 33493: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 16619 Lake Aquilla Ln., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 

214. DP 33606: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1239 Verde Trails Dr., 

Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 
215. DP 33615: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 39 Lake View Loop, 

Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  
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216. DP 34146: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1611 Centolani St., League 
City, Galveston County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 

217. DP 34619: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 5104 Grand Lake Street, 

Bellaire, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b).  

 
218. DP 35056: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1511 Maryland St., 

Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 

219. DP 35459: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 28717 Primrose Bluff Dr., 

Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 

220. DP 35886: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2619 Lakeside Manor, Fort 

Bend County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  
 

221. DP 35920: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 18615 Roslyn Springs 

Drive, Spring, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 
222. DP 38687: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 10722 Saxon Creek 

(Hunters Terrace), Humble, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a)  

 

223. DP 40714: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1815 Hewitt (Rosslyn), 
Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  

 

224. DP 41242: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6213 Heffernan (Cherry 

Dale), Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  
 

225. DP 41667: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 21211 Lucknow Lane, 

Kingwood, Montgomery County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  

 

226. DP 43954: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 21143 Bastide (Kings Guild 

Ln.), Kingwood, Montgomery County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a).  

 

227. DP 45242: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1605 Twin Knolls Ln., 
League City, Galveston County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 

228. DP 45248: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 13700 Llano Lake Ct., 

Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 
229. DP 46546: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 8900 Blk. Hollister 

(Commons Lane), Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  
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230. DP 46848: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3303 Pleasant Hollow Ln 
(Willow Park Terrace Ln.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 

and 18.11(b).  

 

231. DP 48112: Enforcement action against Sunbelt Services Group for violation of 

Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 9430 Jacyi Hills, Cypress, 

Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  
 

232. DP 15823: Enforcement action against Rockport Contracting, LLC A/K/A Rockport 

Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 

at 11813 Westmere Dr. (Beech Bend), Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b).  
 

233. DP 16819: Enforcement action against Rockport Contracting, LLC A/K/A Rockport 

Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 

at 61 S. Bachelor Button St., Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b).  

 
234. DP 18956: Enforcement action against Rockport Contracting, LLC A/K/A Rockport 

Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 

at 13102 Cutler Ridge Ln. (York Hollow Ln), Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b).  

 
235. DP 19452: Enforcement action against Rockport Contracting, LLC A/K/A Rockport 

Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 

at 4306 Kingfish Dr. (Heron Ln), Seabrook, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 

and 18.11(b).  

 

236. DP 19768: Enforcement action against Rockport Contracting, LLC A/K/A Rockport 
Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 

at 25282 Northwest Fwy. #120 (Skinner Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b).  

 

237. DP 20941: Enforcement action against Rockport Contracting, LLC A/K/A Rockport 
Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 

at 9500 Blk. Windfern, Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  

 

238. DP 23040: Enforcement action against Rockport Contracting, LLC A/K/A Rockport 

Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 

at 8323 Hayden Cove Dr., Tomball, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b).  

 

239. DP 29611: Enforcement action against Rockport Contracting, LLC A/K/A Rockport 

Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 

at 9401 Windfern Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b).  

 

240. DP 29915: Enforcement action against Rockport Contracting, LLC A/K/A Rockport 

Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 

at FM 485 & N. Market St., Hearne, Robertson County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 

18.11(b), and 18.11(b).  
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241. DP 29996: Enforcement action against Rockport Contracting, LLC A/K/A Rockport 

Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 
at 4635 Honea Egypt Road (Millies Run Road), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas; 

Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b).  

 

242. DP 30158: Enforcement action against Rockport Contracting, LLC A/K/A Rockport 

Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 

at 445 E. House St., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b)  

 

243. DP 31208: Enforcement action against Rockport Contracting, LLC A/K/A Rockport 

Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 

at 4414 Iroquois Dr., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  
 

244. DP 33539: Enforcement action against Rockport Contracting, LLC A/K/A Rockport 

Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 

at Loop 463, Victoria, Victoria County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  

 

245. DP 20687: Enforcement action against Armadillo Plumbing for violation of Commission 
Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 800 Blk. West Little York Rd., Houston, 

Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  

 

246. DP 24359: Enforcement action against Armadillo Plumbing for violation of Commission 

Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 300 Blk W. Bell St., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  

 

247. DP 26430: Enforcement action against Armadillo Plumbing for violation of Commission 

Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Fowler St., Houston, Harris County, 

Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b).  

 
248. DP 27037: Enforcement action against Armadillo Plumbing for violation of Commission 

Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3 Greyton Ln., Houston, Harris County, 

Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b).  

 

249. DP 29720: Enforcement action against Armadillo Plumbing for violation of Commission 
Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6505 Rodrigo St., Houston, Harris 

County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b).  

 

250. DP 35451: Enforcement action against Armadillo Plumbing for violation of Commission 

Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2814 Garapan St., Harris County, 

Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.4(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b).  
 

251. DP 37529: Enforcement action against Armadillo Plumbing for violation of Commission 

Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4135 Pinemont Dr., Houston, Harris 

County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b).  

 
252. DP 41515: Enforcement action against Armadillo Plumbing for violation of Commission 

Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1506 Truxillo St., Houston, Harris 

County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b).  
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  

 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS)  

The Commission unanimously approved the following applications: 

 

253. O&G 03-0308320: Ramtex Energy LLC (Operator No. 690225) enforcement action 

regarding Kavanaugh, M.S. (17944) Lease, Well No. 1, Aggieland (Woodbine) Field, Brazos 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  
 

254. O&G 7B-0307653: Druid Oilfield Services, LLC (Operator No. 229309) enforcement action 

regarding Turner (15483) Lease, Well No. 1, Sylvester (Goen) Field, Fisher County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  

 
255. O&G 09-0310964: Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) enforcement action 

regarding Robertson Hill Ranch Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID No. 275632) and Robertson Hill 

Ranch C Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID No. 275758), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Palo 

Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  

 

256. O&G 09-0310965: Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) enforcement action 
regarding Robertson Hill Ranch C Lease, Well No. 2H (RRC ID No. 277371), and Maddux (S.A.) 

Unit Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID No. 256060), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Palo Pinto 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  

 

257. O&G 03-0250714: Boundary Ventures, Inc. (Operator No. 083714) enforcement action 
regarding Stationary Treatment Facility (Permit No. STF-010) including Roadbase Processing 

Operations and Water Base Landfarm Operations on the Kenneth Owens Property Facility, 

Colorado County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(b), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.8(d)(2).  

 

258. O&G 03-0310068: Unit Petroleum Company (Operator No. 877099) enforcement action 

regarding Wildwood Gas Unit "B" Lease, Well No. 3 (Drilling Permit No. 699724), Wildcat Field, 
Tyler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).  

 

259. O&G 03-0310914: Fort Apache Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 277908) enforcement action 

regarding Allar (27246) Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 747697), Wildcat Field, Tyler 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(b)(2)(A)(i), 3.14(d)(2), and 3.16(b).  
 

260. O&G 04-0305911: Wallis Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 893997) enforcement action 

regarding Cabla Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 781329), Bishop, West (King) Field, and 

Bevly Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 800212), Wildcat Field, Nueces County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.16(b).  

 
261. O&G 04-0311041: Outline Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 628480) enforcement action 

regarding Barrera Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 112289), Alice, W. (3550 Frio) Field, Jim Wells 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.1(a)(1), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.8(d)(2).  

 

262. O&G 05-0308666: Dyersdale Production Co. Inc. (Operator No. 237752) enforcement 
action regarding Ginger Gas Unit III Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 121940), Ginger 

(Smackover) Field, Rains County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(i), 

3.36(c)(8), 3.36(c)(9)(A), and 3.36(d)(1)(G).  

 

263. O&G 6E-0299228: Exzena Oil Corp. (Operator No. 257063) enforcement action regarding 

Still, A.L. "B" (06528) Lease, Well No. 1A, and Still, C.L. (06529) Lease, Well No. 1, East Texas 
Field, Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(i).  
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264. O&G 6E-0299229: Exzena Oil Corp. (Operator No. 257063) enforcement action regarding 

Still (08423) Lease, Well Nos. 13, 16A, 17, and 19, and Still, A.L. (07190) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 
2A, 3, 4A, 6A, 7A, 8, 9, 10A, 11, 12A, 14A, 15A, 16A, 17A, and 18, East Texas Field, Gregg 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(i).  

 

265. O&G 7B-0302592: Kyco Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 479192) enforcement action 

regarding Reynolds, WM. D-17 (03476) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Throckmorton County, 

Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).  
 

266. O&G 7B-0304436: Alpha Gamma Onshore, LLC (Operator No. 015112) enforcement 

action regarding Paup Ranch Lease, Well No. 3H (Drilling Permit No. 815967), and Richard 

Lease, Well No. 3 (Drilling Permit No. 816342), Swenson (Caddo) Field, Throckmorton County, 

Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.16(b).  
 

267. O&G 7B-0306856: Alpha Gamma Onshore, LLC (Operator No. 015112) enforcement 

action regarding Brown North (31973) Lease, Well No. 1071, Swenson (Caddo) Field, 

Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I).  

 

268. O&G 08-0307220: Tervita, LLC (Operator No. 844072) enforcement action regarding 
Tervita Odessa Treatment, Recovery and Disposal Facility (Permit Nos. STF-089, R-9 08-3832), 

Pit No. 7 (Pit Permit No. 11801), Ector County, Texas.  

 

269. O&G 08-0311579: Hamm, Richard Inc. (Operator No. 350120) enforcement action 

regarding Buffington, D.M. (14748) Lease, Well No. 1, Ward, South Field, Ward County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).  

 

270. O&G 08-0311820: Abraxas Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 003125) enforcement 

action regarding Caprito 82 Lease, Well No. 202H (Drilling Permit No. 827859), Phantom 

(Wolfcamp) Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).  

 
271. O&G 08-0311821: Abraxas Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 003125) enforcement 

action regarding Caprito 99 Lease, Well No. 311H (Drilling Permit No. 831435), Phantom 

(Wolfcamp) Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).  

 

272. O&G 8A-0300139: Ted Thomas (No Operator No.) enforcement action regarding Latitude 
33.18274, Longitude -101.52149, located behind the D&D Oil Co. No. 2, Elmo Bush (69658) 

Commercial Disposal Facility, Post, West (Strawn) Field, Garza County, Texas. Violation of 16 

TAC §§3.8(d)(1), and 3.8(d)(2).  

 

273. O&G 09-0304229: McCutchin Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 544550) enforcement 

action regarding Moser, Jeff (30169) Lease, Well No. 2, Alvord (Strawn 2975) Field, Wise 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).  

 

274. O&G 09-0305245: Pro. Energy I Resource, LLC (Operator No. 679296) enforcement action 

regarding Waggoner-Viki (12241) Lease, Well Nos. 1, C-1, C-2, and C-7, Wilbarger County 

Regular Field, Wilbarger County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.46(j)(3)(A).  
 

275. O&G 09-0306018: Bradberry, Nicholas Jordan, Sole Proprietor, Red River Operating & 

Drlg. Co. (Operator No. 697059) enforcement action regarding Goetze Farmout Lease, Well No. 

1 (Drilling Permit No. 825161), Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation 

of 16 TAC §§3.13(b)(1)(B)(i), and 3.13(b)(1)(H)(i).  

 
276. O&G 09-0309887: Southern Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 803812) enforcement action 

regarding Block 7 Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 833718), Cooper Field, Archer County, 

Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a)(1).  
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277. O&G 09-0311108: Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) enforcement action 

regarding Morrison, Charles H. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 104786), Wilmar (Bend) Field, 
Jack County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).  

 

278. O&G 10-0308654: Dyne Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 237938) enforcement action 

regarding Dugan Lease, Well No. 4 (RRC ID No. 024827), Panhandle, West Field, Hutchinson 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and Tex. Nat. Res §91.143.  

 
279. GUD 10588: Southcross CCNG Transmission LTD (CO ID No. 7770) enforcement action 

regarding Woodsboro Plant 16" Residue Line, System ID# 962000, Woodsboro, Refugio County, 

Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 191.15(a), 192.603(b), 199.105(b), and 199.115(a).  

 

280. GUD 10689: Atmos Pipeline - Texas (CO ID No. 6777) enforcement action regarding 038-1 
System, System ID# 965091, Red River County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.605(a).  

 

281. Damage Prevention 020938: J Tucker Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 806 Baker Ave. (MLK St.), Mount Pleasant, Titus 

County, Texas.  

 
282. Damage Prevention 020954: J Tucker Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2919 Gardner Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  

 

283. Damage Prevention 026738: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5602 Elysian St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

284. Damage Prevention 028885: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 112 Dasher Dr. (Rimington Dr.), Cedar Park, 

Williamson County, Texas.  

 

285. Damage Prevention 028992: Webber, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4921 Holiday Ln. (Karen St.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 

286. Damage Prevention 029081: Colonial Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 914 Oyster Bank Cir., Sugar Land, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  

 

287. Damage Prevention 029518: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4406 Warbler, Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

288. Damage Prevention 029636: J Tucker Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 502 S. Magnolia St., Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.  

 

289. Damage Prevention 029680: Webber, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 3600 Rutledge St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 
290. Damage Prevention 029701: J Tucker Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 700 Livingston (Salada Dr.), Prosper, Collin 

County, Texas.  

 

291. Damage Prevention 030443: J Tucker Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 709 Colony (Jacquline Blvd.), Greenville, Hunt County, 
Texas.  
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292. Damage Prevention 030747: Webber, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 8900 Homestead Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

293. Damage Prevention 031633: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3037 Crape Myrtle Bend Ln., Dickinson, Galveston 

County, Texas.  

 

294. Damage Prevention 032176: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1122 Brigham Dr. (Wedgewood), Forney, Kaufman 

County, Texas.  

 

295. Damage Prevention 035986: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4127 Hawthorne (Mustang), Sachse, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

296. Damage Prevention 037691: I G Express Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1516 W. Central (31st St.), Temple, Bell County, 

Texas.  

 

297. Damage Prevention 037898: J Tucker Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1648 Trowbridge (Mannheim Dr.), Rockwall, 

Rockwall County, Texas.  

 

298. Damage Prevention 038090: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3441 Daylight (Calmwood), Little Elm, Denton County, 
Texas.  

 

299. Damage Prevention 039186: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 821 Spring Falls (Rio Concho), McKinney, Collin 

County, Texas.  

 
300. Damage Prevention 039474: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 908 Danbury Dr. (Kemper Dr.), DeSoto, Dallas 

County, Texas. 

 

301. Damage Prevention 039593: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2413 Verbick Ln. (Jupiter Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  

 

302. Damage Prevention 040518: A&S Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3107 S. Laurent (Bottom), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

303. Damage Prevention 042340: Highway Barricade and Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2265 E. Main St., Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.  

 

304. Damage Prevention 042687: Kile Security Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 504 Schoolhouse Rd., Bullard, Cherokee County, Texas.  

 
305. Damage Prevention 043517: Webber, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 6036 Ellsworth Ave. (Skillman St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

306. Damage Prevention 044365: Rains Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 313 Fall Creek Dr. (Collins), Richardson, Dallas County, 

Texas.  
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307. Damage Prevention 045317: Webber Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2617 Pennsylvania Ave. (Myrtle St.), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  

 

308. Damage Prevention 045575: Webber Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 5302 Ave. R 1/2 (53rd), Galveston, Galveston County, 

Texas.  

 
309. Damage Prevention 047524: Reytec Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at Brinkman St. (Pinemont Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

310. Damage Prevention 047615: Webber, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4313 Victor St. (Alcalde St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

311. Damage Prevention 049308: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 1307 Preston St., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

312. Damage Prevention 049714: Texas Eco Grow enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1931 E. 38 1/2 St. (Manorwood Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 

313. Damage Prevention 051485: Webber Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at FM 423 (N. Colony), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.  

 

314. Damage Prevention 052364: Webber Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at Main St. (Cougar Alley), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.  

 

315. Damage Prevention 052531: Canfer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 3117 Olive Pl. (Curzon Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

316. Damage Prevention 052733: IDS & Drilling Company, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3253 Catherine Ann (William Payne 

Ct.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  

 

317. Damage Prevention 052744: Blue Streak Telecommunications, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 23100 Harrowby Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 

318. Damage Prevention 052854: City of Keene Public Works enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at College St. (Hwy. 67), Keene, Johnson County, Texas.  

 

319. Damage Prevention 053645: John Huennekens enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 13016 Tapadero Dr. (Scofield Farms Dr.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  

 

320. Damage Prevention 053894: Cooley Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at Walden Dr. (Crescent Harbor Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  

 
321. Damage Prevention 054032: A&M Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 6210 FM 1488 (Conroe Huffsmith Rd.), Magnolia, Montgomery 

County, Texas.  

 

322. Damage Prevention 054121: Plumbing Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 859 Keats St. (Commercial Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
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323. Damage Prevention 054134: ZTex Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at Cirrus (Flyer), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 

324. Damage Prevention 054204: Chinook Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5224 Gaelic Ct. (Glenngary Way), Denton, Denton County, 

Texas.  

 

325. Damage Prevention 054253: Kaye & Son's Site Development enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 340 S. Water St. (Born), Corpus Christi, Nueces 

County, Texas.  

 

326. Damage Prevention 054329: Cooley Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 23000 Birnam Wood Blvd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 

327. Damage Prevention 054336: C & S Lease Service enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 760 Pinson Rd. (Hwy. 80), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.  

 

328. Damage Prevention 054363: Samuel Gonzalez/SG Plumbing enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1619 Dumble St., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  

 

329. Damage Prevention 054367: Jorge Mendoza enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2700 Nashville (Georgia), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  

 
330. Damage Prevention 054398: Winston Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 312 W. Hopkins St., San Marcos, Hays County, 

Texas.  

 

331. Damage Prevention 054404: Evolution Construction, LP enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4711 Miramont Cir. (Miramont Dr.), Bryan, 
Brazos County, Texas.  

 

332. Damage Prevention 054454: Pavecon Public Works enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 1300 Linda Ln. (Bonniebrook Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  

 
333. Damage Prevention 054465: Novinium enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2726 Winding Hollow Ln. (Green Oaks), Arlington, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 

334. Damage Prevention 054605: Elite Construction Underground enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 11500 Blk. Kilburn Rd., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  

 

335. Damage Prevention 054682: Bihms Home Remodeling enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 202 Wood Circle Ln., Houston, Harris County, 

Texas.  
 

336. Damage Prevention 054742: Casey Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.4(c), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6788 Headquarters Dr. (Spring Creek), Plano, 

Collin County, Texas.  

 

337. Damage Prevention 054768: A&S Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Anderson Dr. (Gibson Dr.), Alice, Jim Wells County, 

Texas.  
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338. Damage Prevention 054778: Compacta Construction enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 47 N. Longspur Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  

 

339. Damage Prevention 054780: C & C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 7730 Stewart St. (Hwy. 34), Scurry, Kaufman County, Texas.  

 

340. Damage Prevention 054833: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1800 S. Lamar Blvd. (Hether St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

341. Damage Prevention 054839: AMEX Communications, LLC. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 6473 Hillcroft, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 
342. Damage Prevention 054850: City of Pearland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1103 W. Brompton Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  

 

343. Damage Prevention 054882: City of Baytown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1530 Evergreen Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  

 
344. Damage Prevention 054887: Capdau Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1427 Pecan Trace Ct., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

345. Damage Prevention 054895: Grava, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 600 Bradfield, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

346. Damage Prevention 054899: J Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1716 Haver St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

347. Damage Prevention 054948: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4341 Quails Ln. (Hatcher St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  

 

348. Damage Prevention 055000: Panhandle Line Service enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 900 E. 3rd St. (Florida St.), Borger, Hutchinson County, Texas.  

 
349. Damage Prevention 055003: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at 1600 W. Hickory (Ave. B), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  

 

350. Damage Prevention 055024: Hernandez Utility Construction enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2000 Berkner Dr. (Rollingwood Dr.), 

Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

351. Damage Prevention 055033: American Bor Trench / D & B enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16318 Kleinwood Dr., Spring, Harris County, 

Texas.  

 
352. Damage Prevention 055066: Miranda Trucking & Construction, LLC enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 127 N. Jenkins St., Houston, Harris County, 

Texas.  

 

353. Damage Prevention 055068: Grayco Communications enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 10529 Gawain Ln. (Country Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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354. Damage Prevention 055089: B1 Management Solutions enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 408 E. Witt St. (S. Greenville St.), Wolfe City, Hunt County, 
Texas.  

 

355. Damage Prevention 055093: Agredas Drilling Construction enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 403 Templeton Dr. (Hamilton Ave.), Fort 

Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 
356. Damage Prevention 055100: Meadowbrook enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2700 Wilson Rd., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  

 

357. Damage Prevention 055106: Midland Backhoe enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 42nd St. (FM 866), West Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  
 

358. Damage Prevention 055107: Linetec Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 2400 Blk. Sawdust Rd., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  

 

359. Damage Prevention 055115: American Bor Trench enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10222 Letham Way St., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 

360. Damage Prevention 055151: Moss Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(b), at 4303 N. Central Expy. (Lee St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

361. Damage Prevention 055159: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at Paisley (Crawford), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  

 

362. Damage Prevention 055173: City of Bellaire / Public Works enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5211 Patrick Henry St., Bellaire, Harris County, 

Texas.  

 
363. Damage Prevention 055175: RER Plumbing Service enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 704 Hillshire Ave. (Preston Trail), Wolfforth, Lubbock County, 

Texas.  

 

364. Damage Prevention 055183: City of Greenville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 6907 Jack Finney Blvd. (Baylor Dr.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.  

 

365. Damage Prevention 055188: Longview Bridge and Road, Ltd. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2451 W. Loop 281 (Fleming St.), Longview, Gregg County, 

Texas.  

 
366. Damage Prevention 055189: H and S Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at St. Edwards Dr. (East Side Dr.), Austin, Travis County, 

Texas.  

 

367. Damage Prevention 055191: Mike Counter enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(c), at 4608 Byron Circle (Byron Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 

368. Damage Prevention 055205: Site Landscape Development enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2100 Design Rd. #100 (Research Blvd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  
 

369. Damage Prevention 055210: D & B enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 

and 18.11(b), at 10627 Sterling Manor Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
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370. Damage Prevention 055238: J F Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16322 FM 849, Lindale, Smith County, Texas.  

 

371. Damage Prevention 055268: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 1400 W. Hickory (S. Ave. B), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  

 

372. Damage Prevention 055274: City of Denison/ Public Works enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 724 W. Hull (Armstrong), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.  

 

373. Damage Prevention 055276: Grayco Communications enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 311 Kipp Ave. (1st St.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.  

 
374. Damage Prevention 055289: D & B enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 

and 18.11(b), at 1431 Ravens Manor Ct., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  

 

375. Damage Prevention 055295: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19231 Mosey Pointe Ln. (Benton Park Ln.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.  

 
376. Damage Prevention 055297: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2929 Custer (Parker), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  

 

377. Damage Prevention 055298: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3315 N. Elm St. (E. Long Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  

 

378. Damage Prevention 055301: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Fitzhugh Ave. (Terry St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

379. Damage Prevention 055303: City of San Marcos enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1610 Ramona Cir., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  

 

380. Damage Prevention 055304: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 301 Bogie St., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  

 
381. Damage Prevention 055311: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12927 Hunters Field Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

382. Damage Prevention 055313: Novium Group, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4601 Pecan Brook Dr. (Manor Rd.), Austin, Travis 

County, Texas.  
 

383. Damage Prevention 055315: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 Acacia Ct., League City, Galveston County, Texas.  

 

384. Damage Prevention 055321: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25500 Blk. Kensington Lakes Dr., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.  

 

385. Damage Prevention 055328: McKinney Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 15426 Imperial Valley (Goodson), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

386. Damage Prevention 055330: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5800 Japonica St. (Gentian), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  
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387. Damage Prevention 055334: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 319 Cove Creek Ln. (Lakeside Forest Ln,), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

388. Damage Prevention 055336: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 702 N. Sam Houston Pkwy. E. (W. Hardy Rd.), Houston, Harris County, 

Texas.  

 

389. Damage Prevention 055339: Zarvou Enterprises, LLC enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1700 Morning Dew Ct. (Wildwood Ln.), Wylie, Collin 

County, Texas.  

 

390. Damage Prevention 055344: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5995 Preston Rd. (Wade Blvd.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  
 

391. Damage Prevention 055358: Hy-Tech Foundation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4630 Daisy Meadow Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.  

 

392. Damage Prevention 055360: MTW Pipeworks enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 11530 Gowanhill Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 

393. Damage Prevention 055363: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3757 Galvez Ave. (Brandies St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 
394. Damage Prevention 055365: Cash Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Catania Loop (Carrara Pass), Old Round Rock, Williamson 

County, Texas.  

 

395. Damage Prevention 055368: Matula & Matula Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 99 This Way, Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, 
Texas.  

 

396. Damage Prevention 055381: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21800 Maidens Crossing Dr., Kingwood, Montgomery County, Texas.  

 
397. Damage Prevention 055389: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1015 Suwanee Ln. (Nanes Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

398. Damage Prevention 055395: Urban Concrete, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(a), at 286 Singing Oaks, Bulverde, Comal County, Texas.  

 
399. Damage Prevention 055396: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1017 Manhattan Dr. (E. Sherman), Denton, Denton County, 

Texas.  

 

400. Damage Prevention 055397: City of Alvin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(e), at 416 S. Lee (W. Adoue), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 

401. Damage Prevention 055398: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 420 E. Lamar (Van Buren Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 

402. Damage Prevention 055401: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3344 Hiawatha Trl. (Huron Trl.), Lake Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  
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403. Damage Prevention 055405: Tyson Fogle LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(e), at 11711 E. Grand Pond Court (Grand Harbor Blvd.), Montgomery, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  

 

404. Damage Prevention 055417: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1106 Birchwood Dr. (Penn St.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

405. Damage Prevention 055418: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9543 Losa Dr. (Buckner Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

406. Damage Prevention 055422: Driver Pipeline enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3300 Fadal Ave. (MacArthur), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  

 
407. Damage Prevention 055424: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bear Creek Pkwy. (Keller Pkwy.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

408. Damage Prevention 055426: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 1304 Parkmont Dr. (Larry Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  

 
409. Damage Prevention 055429: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Las Vegas Trail (Calmont), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

410. Damage Prevention 055430: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4303 W. Illinois Dr. (S. Cockrell Hill Rd.), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  

 

411. Damage Prevention 055432: D Plata Construction Co., LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at Circle S Dr. (Circle N), Helotes, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

412. Damage Prevention 055437: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 715 Eaheart St. (Hwy. 180 E.), Albany, Shackelford County, 

Texas.  

 

413. Damage Prevention 055439: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 1806 Shenandoah (Blueridge Pkwy.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 

414. Damage Prevention 055444: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4034 Rosser Square (Rosser Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

415. Damage Prevention 055448: Charlie's Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10555 Pearland Pkwy. (S. Sam Houston Tollway), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  

 

416. Damage Prevention 055449: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3105 Cortez Dr. (Laramie Trl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  
 

417. Damage Prevention 055454: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 702 Pollard Ave. (Topeka St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

418. Damage Prevention 055456: Mj Pipeline Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 1204 Nash St. (Hillcrest Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
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419. Damage Prevention 055458: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4802 Bammel N. (N. Sam Houston Pkwy. W.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  

 

420. Damage Prevention 055461: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5116 E. Rosedale (Liberty St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 
421. Damage Prevention 055464: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7700 Las Colinas Ridge (LBJ Fwy.), Irving, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 

422. Damage Prevention 055465: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8831 Jason Ct. (Hilary Ct.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant 

County, Texas.  

 

423. Damage Prevention 055466: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1403 Concord (Mt. Vernon), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.  

 
424. Damage Prevention 055471: A&M Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 161 West Rd. (Sweetwater Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

425. Damage Prevention 055473: Hughes Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12302 Post Oak Ct. (Thousand Oaks Blvd.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  

 

426. Damage Prevention 055474: Fire Line Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(e), at 2800 Doryn Dr. (River Lake Way), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

427. Damage Prevention 055476: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10021 Echo Summit Dr. (Blue Ridge Ln.), Oak Point, Denton 

County, Texas.  

 

428. Damage Prevention 055477: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 719 Dominik (Stallings Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, 
Texas.  

 

429. Damage Prevention 055481: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2310 Marburg St. (Leland), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

430. Damage Prevention 055488: City of Wilmer enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1107 Kissell Rd. (Thorne St.), Wilmer, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 

431. Damage Prevention 055490: Targa Midstream Services, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Old Decatur Rd. (FM 730), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.  
 

432. Damage Prevention 055492: Canfer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 432 Houghton Ave. (Walker St.), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.  

 

433. Damage Prevention 055494: LJR Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9900 Blk. Wing St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 

434. Damage Prevention 055495: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 11722 Jarvis (Chippington Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
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435. Damage Prevention 055497: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5725 Bogey Ln. (Fort Gates Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, 
Texas.  

 

436. Damage Prevention 055503: City of Wichita Falls/WW Collection Dept. enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 4501 Tamarron (Elmwood), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, 

Texas.  

 
437. Damage Prevention 055504: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3120 Fairview St. (Premier), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

438. Damage Prevention 055507: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 810 N. Travis (Main), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.  
 

439. Damage Prevention 055512: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2815 N.W. 25th St. (Lydon Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 

440. Damage Prevention 055513: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12 Quail Run (Bonner Rd.), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.  

 

441. Damage Prevention 055518: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 33 Fairway Oaks Blvd. (Muirfield St.), Abilene, Taylor County, 

Texas.  
 

442. Damage Prevention 055519: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), at 1318 Philadelphia (Juarez Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  

 

443. Damage Prevention 055522: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 231 River Oaks (Mansonic Dr.), Lancaster, Dallas County, 
Texas.  

 

444. Damage Prevention 055524: Crossfire, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at 2007 S.W. 7th (Fannin), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  

 
445. Damage Prevention 055527: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 956 S.E. 6th St. (Cedar St.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  

 

446. Damage Prevention 055528: City of San Benito enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1302 N. Dick Dowling (N. Crockett St.), San Benito, Cameron County, Texas.  

 
447. Damage Prevention 055532: Double D Industries, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 26751 Sorters Rd., Porter, Montgomery County, 

Texas.  

 

448. Damage Prevention 055535: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at River Plantation, Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

449. Damage Prevention 055539: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Alberi Dr. (Fuller Wiser), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

450. Damage Prevention 055542: ALC Demo and Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1205 W. 49 1/2 St. (Grover Ave.), Austin, Travis 

County, Texas.  
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451. Damage Prevention 055543: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 Cherokee Rose Circle (Scenic Lake Dr.), Georgetown, 
Williamson County, Texas.  

 

452. Damage Prevention 055544: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3210 Winderemere (Amhurst), Arlington, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 
453. Damage Prevention 055545: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Martin Luther King Dr. (19th St.), San Angelo, Tom Green 

County, Texas.  

 

454. Damage Prevention 055546: Gardner Telecommunications enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 14814 Le Grande Dr. (Beltway Dr.), Addison, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 

455. Damage Prevention 055548: B Comm Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 1431 Cable Ranch (Garden Brook), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 
456. Damage Prevention 055549: Driver Pipeline enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1149 Mayhill Rd. (Gayla Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  

 

457. Damage Prevention 055553: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Woodbine St. (Timber Creek Rd.), Flower Mound, Denton 
County, Texas.  

 

458. Damage Prevention 055554: Shade Tree Arbor Care enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 21019 Harvest Terrace Ln., Spring, Harris County, 

Texas.  

 
459. Damage Prevention 055557: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 946 6th St. S.E. (Cedar St.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  

 

460. Damage Prevention 055565: Ramer Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4336 Overhill Dr. (Saint Johns Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

461. Damage Prevention 055567: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 805 Keswick Dr. (Ruffian), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

462. Damage Prevention 055572: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2619 Holman (Nagle), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

463. Damage Prevention 055579: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6111 Nueces Park Rd. (Nueces Hollow Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.  

 

464. Damage Prevention 055580: City of Odessa enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(b), at 1505 E. 17th (Maple), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  

 

465. Damage Prevention 055582: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11400 Windfern Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

466. Damage Prevention 055584: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5242 Butler St. (Butler St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
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467. Damage Prevention 055585: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 375 Lake Meadows Dr. (Hwy. 105 W.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  

 

468. Damage Prevention 055586: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 2724 Wentworth Dr. (Norway Ln.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant 

County, Texas.  

 
469. Damage Prevention 055588: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2314 Granite Park Ln. (Colbalt Ridge Ln.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, 

Texas.  

 

470. Damage Prevention 055590: AR Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10625 Green Lake Dr. (Green Grove), San Antonio, Bexar 

County, Texas.  

 

471. Damage Prevention 055594: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7334 Bretshire Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 
472. Damage Prevention 055595: American Bor Trench / D & B enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7334 Bretshire Dr., Houston, Harris County, 

Texas.  

 

473. Damage Prevention 055596: Northeast Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 2404 Arbor Trl. (Pool Rd.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

474. Damage Prevention 055598: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4455 Horizon Hill. (Fountainhead Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

475. Damage Prevention 055599: Quality Excavation, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 217 McKinney St. (Bolivar St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  

 

476. Damage Prevention 055600: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1005 Leonard Rd., Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  

 
477. Damage Prevention 055601: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6412 Haight St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

478. Damage Prevention 055602: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Robinson Pond, New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.  

 
479. Damage Prevention 055603: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2112 Joline (Kell W.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  

 

480. Damage Prevention 055604: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4810 Big Reef Dr. (Bacliff Dr.), Bacliff, Galveston County, Texas.  
 

481. Damage Prevention 055605: Seal Rite enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 250 Jaquez (Padilla), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  

 

482. Damage Prevention 055606: Inland Environments, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1020 Riverwood Court (Medical Center Blvd.), 
Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
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483. Damage Prevention 055610: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 324 Ave. L (E. 11th St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

484. Damage Prevention 055611: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.5(a), at 913 Peach St. (1st St.), Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.  

 

485. Damage Prevention 055616: AAA Asphalt Paving enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(e), at Clay Rd. (Fry Rd.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.  
 

486. Damage Prevention 055618: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5025 Prestwick (Driftway), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

487. Damage Prevention 055619: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14315 Harvest Ridge Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

488. Damage Prevention 055621: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9733 Old Seagoville Rd. (Crenshaw Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 
489. Damage Prevention 055622: Romans Fence Co, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 7818 Jarrod Way, Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.  

 

490. Damage Prevention 055623: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7818 Jarrod Way, Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.  
 

491. Damage Prevention 055624: Regenbrecht Shade Trees, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 24818 Pleasant Shores Ct. (Copper Shores Ln.), Richmond, Fort 

Bend County, Texas.  

 

492. Damage Prevention 055625: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4223 W. Illinois Ave. (S. Cockrell Hill Rd.), Dallas, Dallas 

County, Texas.  

 

493. Damage Prevention 055627: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5023 Shorehaven Cir. (Bar Cedar Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

494. Damage Prevention 055630: Braylor Fence Company, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6301 Times Square (Hillside), Amarillo, Randall 

County, Texas.  

 

495. Damage Prevention 055632: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6111 Nueces Park Rd. (Nueces Lake Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.  

 

496. Damage Prevention 055633: Northwest Fence and Iron enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1911 EM Franklin Ave. (FM 969), Austin, Travis 

County, Texas.  
 

497. Damage Prevention 055639: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 Blk. Hannover Way, Spring, Harris County, Texas.  

 

498. Damage Prevention 055643: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 215 S. 12th St., West Columbia, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 

499. Damage Prevention 055644: City of Waco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at 3312 N. 32nd St. (Edna Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
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500. Damage Prevention 055649: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1806 Drake Ave. (E. Annie St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 

501. Damage Prevention 055653: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(e), at 2925 Princeton St. (Greene Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

502. Damage Prevention 055654: Total Contracting Limited enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.4(a), at 700 Sul Ross St. (Greeley St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

503. Damage Prevention 055655: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Cheyenne Court (Cheyenne), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  

 
504. Damage Prevention 055656: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ridgelight Ln. (Blackhawk Ridge Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

505. Damage Prevention 055657: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 N. Cheyenne Ct., Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  

 
506. Damage Prevention 055658: Parra Underground Cable enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.4(a), at 22318 Mosswillow Ln. (Dowdell Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

507. Damage Prevention 055660: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1619 Sherman St. (Main Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 

508. Damage Prevention 055661: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 44 S. Hwy. 78 (Cooper St.), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.  

 

509. Damage Prevention 055662: MP Technologies, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 4326 Jack St. (Oakley St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

510. Damage Prevention 055663: Rockin Q Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Durango St. (Staples), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  

 

511. Damage Prevention 055664: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11130 FM 1960 Rd. W., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

512. Damage Prevention 055666: City of Abilene/water Dist. & Sewage Collection enforcement 

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2650 Clinton (Vogel), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  

 

513. Damage Prevention 055669: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8620 Burnet Rd. (Rockwood Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

514. Damage Prevention 055670: City of Temple enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 507 Jackson Ave. (N. 10th St.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  

 
515. Damage Prevention 055671: Victory Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 535 Stampede (Royal Oak Blvd.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  

 

516. Damage Prevention 055672: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5209 Bacher (Fields St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 
517. Damage Prevention 055673: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4128 Barnett Rd. (Kell Blvd.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, 

Texas.  
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518. Damage Prevention 055674: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Desco Dr. (Clearlake Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

519. Damage Prevention 055675: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 Paisley (Rose), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  

 

520. Damage Prevention 055676: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2400 Jacksboro Hwy. (Ephriham Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  

 

521. Damage Prevention 055680: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Rio Concho (Surber Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, 

Texas.  
 

522. Damage Prevention 055681: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 33 Arapaho (Cardinal), Ransom Canyon, Lubbock County, 

Texas.  

 

523. Damage Prevention 055682: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 387 W. Texas Ave., Waskom, Harrison County, Texas.  

 

524. Damage Prevention 055684: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Kingsland Blvd. (Posey Ridge Trail), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 
525. Damage Prevention 055685: City of McKinney enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1104 Anthony St. (Evelyn St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  

 

526. Damage Prevention 055686: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1104 Anthony St. (Evelyn St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  

 
527. Damage Prevention 055687: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 5050 Flamingo Rd. (Brookline Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 

County, Texas.  

 

528. Damage Prevention 055690: Syb Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 216 S.W. 2nd St. (W. Jefferson St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

529. Damage Prevention 055691: Scohil Construction Services enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 903 Broadway (Manchester Ave.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

530. Damage Prevention 055692: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 237 W. Peach St. (N. Scribner St.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 

531. Damage Prevention 055693: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 475 Graham Rd. (Victoria), College Station, Brazos County, 
Texas.  

 

532. Damage Prevention 055694: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3304 Westrim (Southwood), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.  

 

533. Damage Prevention 055698: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 811 Kissell (Anderson), Wilmer, Dallas County, Texas.  
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534. Damage Prevention 055699: Denbow Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 201 W. Bagdad Ave. (S. Blair St.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.  
 

535. Damage Prevention 055700: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a), at 817 Lamar (Willow), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

536. Damage Prevention 055704: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 2330 Valencia (Menefee Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 

537. Damage Prevention 055705: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12434 Hwy. 249 (Antoine Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

538. Damage Prevention 055706: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 709 S. Guadalupe St. (Armstrong St.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  

 

539. Damage Prevention 055707: T&T Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at 2257 Boston (Liberty Blvd.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  

 

540. Damage Prevention 055708: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 411 Harrold St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

541. Damage Prevention 055709: CMD Endeavors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at 11827 Pamela Raye (Richardson), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  

 
542. Damage Prevention 055711: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4026 Azure Ln. (Rive Ln.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

543. Damage Prevention 055712: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at 850 S.E. 34th (Tradewinds), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.  

 
544. Damage Prevention 055713: BFK Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 4004 Azure Ln. (Rive Ln.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

545. Damage Prevention 055715: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20314 Oakmoss Ct., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 

546. Damage Prevention 055716: T&S Paving and Excavation enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.4(c), at 3201 Sidney Brooks (S. New Braunfels Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, 

Texas.  

 

547. Damage Prevention 055718: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 712 Broadway, Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.  

 

548. Damage Prevention 055719: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1209 S. Main (S. Polk St.), Giddings, Lee County, Texas.  

 
549. Damage Prevention 055720: King Com Boring, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 14211 Cypress Crest Dr. (Cypress Green Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  

 

550. Damage Prevention 055721: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3120 Morning Meadow Ln. (N. Kirbywood Trl.), Grand Prairie, 

Tarrant County, Texas.  
 

551. Damage Prevention 055722: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1800 Sherwood Forest St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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552. Damage Prevention 055723: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 601 S.E. 2nd St. (McClung), Kerens, Navarro County, Texas.  
 

553. Damage Prevention 055726: BC Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4001 Demorada (Tres Hermanas), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  

 

554. Damage Prevention 055727: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 910 S. Madison Ave. (W. 10th St.), McGregor, McLennan 
County, Texas.  

 

555. Damage Prevention 055729: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 1005 Grinnell Dr. (College Park Blvd.), Richardson, Dallas 

County, Texas.  
 

556. Damage Prevention 055730: Mac General Contractor Services, Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1705 Fourth St. (F St.), Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.  

 

557. Damage Prevention 055731: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Dunster Dr. (Lake Forest), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 

558. Damage Prevention 055733: City of Weslaco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3022 Hwy. 83 (Main St.), Weslaco, Hidalgo County, Texas.  

 

559. Damage Prevention 055739: JE Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5522 Lone Star Pkwy. (Alamo Ranch Pkwy.), San Antonio, Bexar 

County, Texas.  

 

560. Damage Prevention 055743: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2804 Goodnight Circle (W. Canyon Creek Dr.), Sherman, 

Grayson County, Texas.  
 

561. Damage Prevention 055744: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5821 Lyle St. (Tanny St.), Westworth Village, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 
562. Damage Prevention 055745: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 Lone Oak (Rebel Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

563. Damage Prevention 055747: Wildstone Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.4(a), at 2680 McPherson Ln. (Canongate Dr.), Flower Mound, 

Denton County, Texas.  
 

564. Damage Prevention 055748: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1906 Alexander Dr. (Clark Ln.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, 

Texas.  

 
565. Damage Prevention 055749: STC Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.4(a), at Slick Rock Dr. (Rolling Hills Dr.), Benbrook, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 

566. Damage Prevention 055750: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 525 Phillips Ct. (Acosta), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

567. Damage Prevention 055752: Pike Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 700 Denson Dr. (Burns St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
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568. Damage Prevention 055753: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7812 Clock Tower Dr. (E. Anderson Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 

569. Damage Prevention 055754: City of Houston Water Dept. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 4010 Nenana (Stella Link), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

570. Damage Prevention 055755: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15736 S. Brentwood St., Channelview, Harris County, Texas.  
 

571. Damage Prevention 055757: Mac General Contractor Services, Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 3rd St. (K St.), Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.  

 

572. Damage Prevention 055759: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 924 6th St. S.E. (Cedar St.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  

 

573. Damage Prevention 055760: Construction Eco Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 722 E. Friar Tuck Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

574. Damage Prevention 055764: Albert Goettle Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3800 Summerset Ct., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  

 

575. Damage Prevention 055765: TLC Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 13616 Neutron Rd. (Alpha Rd.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, 

Texas.  
 

576. Damage Prevention 055768: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1300 Parkmont (Larry Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

577. Damage Prevention 055773: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 17340 Cantera Golf (La Cantera Pkwy.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 

578. Damage Prevention 055774: Garden Design Landscape Management, LLC enforcement 

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7300 Shoestring Dr. (Dancing Water Dr.), Frisco, 

Denton County, Texas.  

 
579. Damage Prevention 055775: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13431 Castle Way Dr. (Kingsville Park Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

580. Damage Prevention 055777: City of Tomball enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Scenic Trail (Pine Trail), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.  

 
581. Damage Prevention 055780: PBR Ranch Service enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9033 Kenilworth St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

582. Damage Prevention 055781: T&T Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5743 Balcones Ridge Ln., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  

 

583. Damage Prevention 055785: Lupe Rubio Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2441 Industrial Blvd. (Oil Belt Ln.), Abilene, Taylor County, 

Texas.  

 
584. Damage Prevention 055786: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2920 Lane St. (Canada Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
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585. Damage Prevention 055787: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Quaker (Ibera), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

586. Damage Prevention 055788: City of Elkhart enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at 107 Moore St. (Oakcrest), Elkhart, Anderson County, Texas.  

 

587. Damage Prevention 055789: Mac General Contractor Services, Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1910 3rd St (K St.), Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.  
 

588. Damage Prevention 055790: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 303 Veterans Airpark Ln. (Big Spring), Midland, Midland 

County, Texas.  

 
589. Damage Prevention 055791: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3211 Forest Ln. (S. Barnes Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

590. Damage Prevention 055792: TTG Utilities, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at W. Dogwood St. (Mesquite St.), Nolanville, Bell County, Texas.  

 
591. Damage Prevention 055795: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5814 Center Court Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  

 

592. Damage Prevention 055796: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 Los Rios Blvd. (14th), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 

593. Damage Prevention 055798: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2119 Greenway St. (Sherry St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 

594. Damage Prevention 055800: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1600 Capitol (Hildebrand), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

595. Damage Prevention 055803: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 15306 Topperwein Rd. (Prime Time), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 
596. Damage Prevention 055804: HL Chapman Pipeline Construction, Inc. enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 22026 N. Hwy. 281 (Franklin Oaks), San Antonio, Bexar 

County, Texas.  

 

597. Damage Prevention 055805: Zachry Underground and Utility Services enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at Brooklyn (Ave. B), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 

598. Damage Prevention 055806: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1300 Mockingbird Ln. (E. Shannon Rd.), Sulphur Springs, 

Hopkins County, Texas.  

 
599. Damage Prevention 055807: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2500 Blk. 1st Ave. S., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.  

 

600. Damage Prevention 055808: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1901 Hutchins Ave. (N. Woodward Ave.), Ballinger, Runnels 

County, Texas. 
 

601. Damage Prevention 055812: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14526 Walters Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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602. Damage Prevention 055813: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2013 N. Mechanic St., El Campo, Wharton County, Texas.  
 

603. Damage Prevention 055815: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4626 Lonesome Dove (Mossy Oak), Abilene, Taylor County, 

Texas.  

 

604. Damage Prevention 055817: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 518 Shawnee Trace (Cherokee Trace), Grand Prairie, Dallas 

County, Texas.  

 

605. Damage Prevention 055818: Canfer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 4711 Cherokee Trl. (Alan Dale Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

606. Damage Prevention 055819: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1117 Sierra Dr. (Sherman Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  

 

607. Damage Prevention 055821: Canfer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 3000 N. Nichols St. (N.E. 29th), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 

608. Damage Prevention 055822: City of Kaufman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at 1008 S. Washington (4th), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.  

 

609. Damage Prevention 055823: Pronto Sandblasting and Coating, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 317 Leonidas (Eastwood Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, 

Texas.  

 

610. Damage Prevention 055824: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 619 Stevie Ln. (Pamela Raye Rd.), Socorro, El Paso County, Texas.  

 
611. Damage Prevention 055825: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8410 Coastway Ln. (Wingtop Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

612. Damage Prevention 055826: Cy Fair Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 16702 Dry Arbor Ct., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 

613. Damage Prevention 055827: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3601 Ross (McCoy), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

614. Damage Prevention 055830: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Murrie St. (Archer Rd.), Seymour, Baylor County, Texas.  
 

615. Damage Prevention 055831: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1229 Melony (Azalea), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, 

Texas.  

 
616. Damage Prevention 055832: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2704 FM 1398 (Richmond Rd.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.  

 

617. Damage Prevention 055833: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2 S. Duskwood Pl. (W. Amberglow), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, 

Texas.  
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618. Damage Prevention 055834: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Woodlands Pkwy. (Kuykendahl), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  

 

619. Damage Prevention 055835: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 302 N. West St. (York St.), Bryson, Jack County, Texas.  

 

620. Damage Prevention 055836: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1334 Moorhead Dr. (Oak Point Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

621. Damage Prevention 055837: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 611 W. Main (Jefferson), Cameron, Milam County, Texas.  

 
622. Damage Prevention 055838: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2021 Quarry Ct. (Harbor Lakes Dr.), Granbury, Hood County, 

Texas.  

 

623. Damage Prevention 055839: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Fordall (Clay), Henderson, Rusk County, Texas.  
 

624. Damage Prevention 055840: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2432 Carretera Dr. (Azul Lagoon Dr.), Leander, Williamson 

County, Texas.  

 
625. Damage Prevention 055841: Wright Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1690 FM 423 (King Rd.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.  

 

626. Damage Prevention 055842: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Tranquil Dawn (Rosada Way), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 
627. Damage Prevention 055845: City of Snyder enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at Ave. O (25th St.), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.  

 

628. Damage Prevention 055847: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11427 Barwood Bend Dr. (Wolf Run Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

629. Damage Prevention 055848: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1815 Upland Dr. (Wycliff), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

630. Damage Prevention 055850: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 70 (CR 89), Vernon, Wilbarger County, Texas.  
 

631. Damage Prevention 055853: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Redland Rd. (Sable Landing), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

632. Damage Prevention 055854: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 903 N. Lide Ave., Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.  

 

633. Damage Prevention 055859: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2907 Rayford Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  

 

634. Damage Prevention 055861: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ritto Ramble Ln. (Will Clayton Pkwy.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas.  
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635. Damage Prevention 055862: Durwood Greene Construction Co. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Ritto Ramble Ln. (Will Clayton Pkwy.), Atascocita, Harris 
County, Texas.  

 

636. Damage Prevention 055863: City of Beaumont City Utilities enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1612 Ave. F (Foch), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  

 

637. Damage Prevention 055864: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1312 Gladiola Ave. (FM 1314), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  

 

638. Damage Prevention 055867: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Memorial Falls Dr. (Spring Alp Ct.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.  

 
639. Damage Prevention 055868: Parish Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at 9409 Aldridge Ct. (Aldridge Ln.), Crowley, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

640. Damage Prevention 055871: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Catalina St. #232 (Acapulco Dr.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.  

 
641. Damage Prevention 055872: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2927 Eastland Ave. (W. 30th), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  

 

642. Damage Prevention 055874: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7 Glendenning Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

643. Damage Prevention 055876: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2537 Max Rd. (Hwy. 518), Pearland, Harris County, Texas.  

 

644. Damage Prevention 055879: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Park St. (E. Country Ridge Rd.), Lewisville, Denton County, 
Texas.  

 

645. Damage Prevention 055881: Leonetti Gate and Fence enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 206 E. Eblin St., La Grange, Fayette County, Texas.  

 
646. Damage Prevention 055886: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 E. 4th St. (Porter St.), Taylor, Williamson County, Texas.  

 

647. Damage Prevention 055888: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11300 Blk. N. Kingscoate Dr., Crosby, Harris County, Texas.  

 
648. Damage Prevention 055890: City of Houston Legal Dept. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 3210 Josephine, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

649. Damage Prevention 055892: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 904 N. 12th (E. Irvin), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  
 

650. Damage Prevention 055894: Atlas Construction, Corp. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 733 E. Mountain St. (Gravel Rd.), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.  

 

651. Damage Prevention 055895: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 605 Betty Ln. (Holcombville St.), Tom Bean, Grayson County, 
Texas.  
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652. Damage Prevention 055897: Westwood Fences enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1412 New Urban Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

653. Damage Prevention 055898: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 7300 Pebblecreek Dr. (Cliffstone Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  

 

654. Damage Prevention 055901: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 34102 Willow Bluff Ln. (Pleasant Pines Dr.), Pinehurst, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  

 

655. Damage Prevention 055903: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6702 Dockens Forest Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 
656. Damage Prevention 055907: Karlsruher, Inc. Dba CSA Constructors enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 287 S. Darrington (Kenazo), Horizon City, El 

Paso County, Texas.  

 

657. Damage Prevention 055908: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9702 Dalmally St. (Bonnie Sean Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 

658. Damage Prevention 055909: Hill Bros. Directional Drilling, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 5723 Green Hollow (Wood Moss), The Colony, Denton County, 

Texas.  

 
659. Damage Prevention 055910: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4513 Idylwood (Loop 340), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  

 

660. Damage Prevention 055911: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1352 Ten Bar Trl. (Meadow Glen), Southlake, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  
 

661. Damage Prevention 055912: Kalina Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1001 E. Hwy. 190 (Wolf), Copperas Cove, Coryell County, 

Texas.  

 
662. Damage Prevention 055914: J Tucker Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Margo Dr. (Davis Dr.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.  

 

663. Damage Prevention 055916: JMEG, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 9200 World Cup Way (Coleman Blvd.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  

 
664. Damage Prevention 055923: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8324 Auburn Dr. (Plantation Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 

665. Damage Prevention 055924: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.5(a), at 3662 Piping Rock Ln. (Timber Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

666. Damage Prevention 055925: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3716 N. Houston St. (N.W. 38th St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 

County, Texas.  

 
667. Damage Prevention 055927: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 Wilson St., Arp, Smith County, Texas.  
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668. Damage Prevention 055929: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 N. Broadway (Park Ave.), Ballinger, Runnels County, Texas.  
 

669. Damage Prevention 055930: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5156 Vickery Loop E. (Vickery Blvd.), Benbrook, Tarrant 

County, Texas.  

 

670. Damage Prevention 055931: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.8(a), at Calder Dr. (Weyer St.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.  

 

671. Damage Prevention 055934: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Royal St. (Dallas St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.  

 
672. Damage Prevention 055937: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6111 Copper Grove Ct., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

673. Damage Prevention 055938: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 54 Amberwood Dr. (Christoval Rd.), San Angelo, Tom Green 

County, Texas.  
 

674. Damage Prevention 055939: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1212 Capitol Ave. (W. Lynwood), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

675. Damage Prevention 055942: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4725 FM 720 (Jenny Ln.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.  

 

676. Damage Prevention 055944: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1520 Whippoorwill Dr., San Augustine, San Augustine County, Texas.  

 

677. Damage Prevention 055945: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 This Way, Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas.  

 

678. Damage Prevention 055946: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Geraldine St., Midland, Midland County, Texas.  

 
679. Damage Prevention 055947: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9200 Pinecroft (Research Forest Dr.), Shenandoah, Montgomery County, 

Texas.  

 

680. Damage Prevention 055948: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11830 Riceville School Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

681. Damage Prevention 055956: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7832 Blossom Dr. (Columbus Trl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 
682. Damage Prevention 055958: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14500 Painted Sands Trail, Houston, Harris County, 

Texas.  

 

683. Damage Prevention 055959: Heath Consultants enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1217 Woodbine St. (Blue Stem St.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 

684. Damage Prevention 055964: Heath Consultants enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1206 Woodbine St. (Blue Stem St.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
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685. Damage Prevention 055972: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 522 Silo (Railhead), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  
 

686. Damage Prevention 055973: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1301 Wonder World Dr. (Sadler Dr.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  

 

687. Damage Prevention 055974: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 W. 5th (Ridge), Lampasas, Lampasas County, Texas.  
 

688. Damage Prevention 055976: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1429 Berkshire Dr. (Belfast Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

689. Damage Prevention 055980: CMD Endeavors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(a), at 606 Stevie Ln. (Pamela Raye Rd.), Socorro, El Paso County, Texas.  

 

690. Damage Prevention 055982: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1014 Mississippi St. (Sherman St.), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

691. Damage Prevention 055983: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1012 Duke (E. 1st), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.  

 

692. Damage Prevention 055984: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Chiva Dr. (Serra Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.  

 
693. Damage Prevention 055986: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1031 Summerplace (Dove Creek Trail), Southlake, Tarrant 

County, Texas.  

 

694. Damage Prevention 055987: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Main St. (3rd), Harrold, Wilbarger County, Texas.  
 

695. Damage Prevention 055988: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11531 Flor Gloriosa (Flor Margarita), Socorro, El Paso County, Texas.  

 

696. Damage Prevention 055989: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2309 Gracy Farms Ln. (Stonehollow Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

697. Damage Prevention 055990: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Whitestone Rd. (Clay Hibbins Rd.), North Richland Hills, 

Tarrant County, Texas.  

 
698. Damage Prevention 055992: Lee Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5701 Brushy Creek Trl. (Campbell Rd.), Dallas, Collin 

County, Texas.  

 

699. Damage Prevention 055994: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 506 E. Jackson Ave. (N. 12th St.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  

 

700. Damage Prevention 055995: City of Lacy-Lakeview enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 237 Shirley (Smith), Bellmead, McLennan County, Texas. 

 

701. Damage Prevention 055996: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 237 Shirley (Smith), Bellmead, McLennan County, Texas.  

 

 



MINUTES -August 21, 2018 

  49 

702. Damage Prevention 055998: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 603 Magic Oaks Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 

703. Damage Prevention 056001: Wolff Construction, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 15570 S. IH 35, Buda, Hays County, Texas.  

 

704. Damage Prevention 056002: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3603 E. Orange St. (Galvestion), Pearland, Harris County, Texas.  
 

705. Damage Prevention 056003: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 Grinnell Dr. (S. Bowser), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

706. Damage Prevention 056004: Rex Cook Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1355 Private Rd. (CR 135), Garden City, Glasscock County, 

Texas.  

 

707. Damage Prevention 056005: Texas State Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.4(a), at 593 Jamestown (American Way), Fate, Rockwall County, Texas.  

 
708. Damage Prevention 056007: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1906 Alexander Ave. (Clark Ln.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, 

Texas.  

 

709. Damage Prevention 056008: T Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(e), at 6201 Ave. L (62nd St.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.  

 

710. Damage Prevention 056009: S & W Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 6495 Camp Bowie Blvd. (Clayton Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

711. Damage Prevention 056010: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6495 Camp Bowie Blvd. (Clayton Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 

County, Texas.  

 

712. Damage Prevention 056011: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Bailey Ranch Rd. (Championship Rd.), Aledo, Parker County, 
Texas.  

 

713. Damage Prevention 056012: A & M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 2045 Forest Ln. (Gold St.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

714. Damage Prevention 056013: Texstar Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1220 E. Main St. (S. Woodlawn Dr.), Alice, Jim Wells County, 

Texas.  

 

715. Damage Prevention 056016: Gardner Telecommunications enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.4(c), at 468 Easton (Kahala), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

716. Damage Prevention 056017: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Thompson Ln. (Bastrop Hwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

717. Damage Prevention 056021: Lamar Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 4759 Ocean Dr., Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 

718. Damage Prevention 056024: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 N. Hughes (N.W. 9th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
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719. Damage Prevention 056027: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 408 S. Haynes Ave. (E. Lancaster), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  

 

720. Damage Prevention 056028: Mj Pipeline Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 3005 N.W. 25th St. (Macie), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

721. Damage Prevention 056030: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3121 Forest Ln. (S. Kirby St.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

722. Damage Prevention 056032: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3864 Willowick Rd. (Inverness Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 
723. Damage Prevention 056037: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 635 Nett (Goodwin Ln.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  

 

724. Damage Prevention 056039: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12910 Bellgrave Ln. (Louetta Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  

 
725. Damage Prevention 056040: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2925 Lake Park Dr. (E. Warrior Trail), Grand Prairie, Dallas 

County, Texas.  

 

726. Damage Prevention 056041: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.8(a), at S. Hampton Rd. (Hughes Ranch Rd.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  

 

727. Damage Prevention 056042: Tejas Commercial Construction, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 5861 Lyle St. (Tanny St.), Westworth Village, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 
728. Damage Prevention 056043: AMEX Communications, LLC. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2902 Gaelic Green St., Houston, Harris County, 

Texas.  

 

729. Damage Prevention 056044: Bandera Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at John W. Elliott (Enterprise), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.  

 

730. Damage Prevention 056045: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 Stonecrest (Mt. Vernon), Richardson, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 
731. Damage Prevention 056047: Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3003 Kilgore Pkwy., Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.  

 

732. Damage Prevention 056048: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Monmouth (Litchfield Cir.), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.  
 

733. Damage Prevention 056049: AMEX Communications, LLC. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2802 Gaelic Green St., Houston, Harris County, 

Texas.  

 

734. Damage Prevention 056051: City of Weslaco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 4th (Texas), Weslaco, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
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735. Damage Prevention 056062: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 574 Raven Ridge, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
 

736. Damage Prevention 056064: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 403 Interchange St. (McDonald St.), McKinney, Collin County, 

Texas.  

 

737. Damage Prevention 056065: Joe L Salvide enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11938 Amblewood, Meadows Place, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

738. Damage Prevention 056066: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 Dentonshire Dr. (Berkshire Dr.), Carrollton, Denton 

County, Texas.  
 

739. Damage Prevention 056067: Platinum Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 26 (CR 4100), Ackerly, Martin County, Texas.  

 

740. Damage Prevention 056070: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1865 N. Treadaway Blvd. (N. 19th St.), Abilene, Taylor County, 
Texas.  

 

741. Damage Prevention 056071: Vilhauer Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 1117 Vandergriff Dr. (Myers), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.  

 
742. Damage Prevention 056072: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 903 E. Highland (N. Hart St.), Comanche, Comanche County, 

Texas.  

 

743. Damage Prevention 056073: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 123 Brook Hollow (Broadmoor), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.  
 

744. Damage Prevention 056074: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4833 Singleton Blvd. (Palacios Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 
745. Damage Prevention 056076: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13000 Fenland Field Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

746. Damage Prevention 056080: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1033 Cornell Dr. (E. Seminole Trail), Carrollton, Denton 

County, Texas.  
 

747. Damage Prevention 056082: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 920 S.W. 1st St. (S.W. Ave. I), Hamlin, Jones County, Texas.  

 

748. Damage Prevention 056083: Dotum Epega Kenall, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 9342 Telge Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

749. Damage Prevention 056088: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 445 Sea Creek (Sea Fog), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, 

Texas.  

 
750. Damage Prevention 056094: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Blk. Pine Bluff St., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
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751. Damage Prevention 056101: Navitas Mdstr. Midland Basin, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1379 (FM 1357), Garden City, Glasscock County, Texas.  
 

752. Damage Prevention 056102: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Mayhill Rd. (Gayla Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  

 

753. Damage Prevention 056107: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Harvest Field, Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 

754. Damage Prevention 056108: Dennis Williams & Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 11222 Wilding Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

755. Damage Prevention 056110: Daltech Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Blanco Rd. (Calico Landing), San Antonio, Bexar County, 

Texas.  

 

756. Damage Prevention 056111: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 415 Massengale Dr. (105th), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  

 
757. Damage Prevention 056113: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1620 Yellowthroat Dr. (Phoebe Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.  

 

758. Damage Prevention 056119: Rudick Construction Group enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7950 Elmbrook Dr. (W. Mockingbird), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  

 

759. Damage Prevention 056122: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Braxton Rd. (Gin Rd.), Kendleton, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

760. Damage Prevention 056123: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 3053, Overton, Rusk County, Texas.  

 

761. Damage Prevention 056124: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 222 Josey Ln. (S. Lowrance Rd.), Red Oak, Ellis County, Texas.  

 
762. Damage Prevention 056125: West Houston Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 19203 Presa Canyon Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  

 

763. Damage Prevention 056126: Byrd Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 3532 Sinclair Ave. (Godfrey St.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  

 
764. Damage Prevention 056127: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Jefferson (Cockrell Hill Rd.), Cockrell Hill, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 

765. Damage Prevention 056132: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 6404 Roaring Creek (Rushing Creek), Argyle, Denton County, Texas.  

 

766. Damage Prevention 056137: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12106 Mosscrest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

767. Damage Prevention 056142: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5200 Blk. E. Orem Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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768. Damage Prevention 056143: City of Harker Heights enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 507 Sun Meadows (Oil Nolanville Rd.), Harker Heights, Bell 
County, Texas.  

 

769. Damage Prevention 056144: Rj Carroll Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 3422 Woodford Ct. (Lakemont), Mansfield, Johnson County, Texas.  

 

770. Damage Prevention 056146: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.4(b), at Rankin Rd. (Hwy. 59), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

771. Damage Prevention 056147: City of Beaumont City Utilities enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1308 Hazel Ave. (Ewing St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, 

Texas.  
 

772. Damage Prevention 056148: BComm Constructors. LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 816 1st St. (Pine St.), Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.  

 

773. Damage Prevention 056149: Wallco Retaining Walls, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3568 Hathaway Court (Fortune Court), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

774. Damage Prevention 056151: Professional Pipe Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1922 Windsor Pl. (Stanley Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 
775. Damage Prevention 056153: Denbow Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at N. Bastrop (W. Townes St.), Manor, Travis County, Texas.  

 

776. Damage Prevention 056155: B & P Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8032 Tumbleweed Trl. (Mary Kay Ln.), White Settlement, 

Tarrant County, Texas.  
 

777. Damage Prevention 056160: Williams Brothers Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 11099 Northwest Fwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

778. Damage Prevention 056161: TPS Bore enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) 
and 18.11(b), at Jay Dr. (Treaschwig Rd.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.  

 

779. Damage Prevention 056164: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8003 Vinewood Ln. (Boxdale Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

780. Damage Prevention 056165: Barnwell Industries enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 209 Pecan Ln., Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.  

 

781. Damage Prevention 056166: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 8811 Eldorado Pkwy. (Preston Rd.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  

 
782. Damage Prevention 056173: Cornerstone Synergy enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 60 (CR L), Panhandle, Carson County, Texas.  

 

783. Damage Prevention 056180: AO General Contractor enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1346 Lee Trevino (Rojas), El Paso, El Paso County, 

Texas.  
 

784. Damage Prevention 056181: Black Gap, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 3104 Winfield (W. 31st), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  
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785. Damage Prevention 056183: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16514 Cancy Creek Ct. (Madison Midway), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 

786. Damage Prevention 056184: JDR Contracting, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 1126 E. Front St. (S. Fleishel Ave.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  

 

787. Damage Prevention 056185: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1126 E. Front St. (S. Fleishel Ave.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 

788. Damage Prevention 056186: City of Kingsville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at 923 E. Huisache (14th St.), Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas.  

 

789. Damage Prevention 056188: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1614 Leatherwood Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.  

 

790. Damage Prevention 056190: Texas Inlets, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.10(b), at CR 84 (Twelve Oaks), Celina, Collin County, Texas.  

 

791. Damage Prevention 056195: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23 Marywood Dr. (E. Kentwick Pl.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  

 

792. Damage Prevention 056205: City of Alton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 308 S. Alton Blvd. (Austin St.), Alton, Hidalgo County, Texas.  

 
793. Damage Prevention 056206: Plowing A Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 217 Crest Dr. (Wanda St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.  

 

794. Damage Prevention 056209: Sure Shot Directional Drilling enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 79 (Private Rd. 7014), Carthage, Panola 

County, Texas.  
 

795. Damage Prevention 056214: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 6603 Lauren Ashleigh (Kingsgate), Amarillo, 

Randall County, Texas.  

 
796. Damage Prevention 056215: Koetter Fire Protection enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7150 S. Padre Island Dr. (Rodd Field Rd.), Corpus Christi, 

Nueces County, Texas.  

 

797. Damage Prevention 056220: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3517 Paramount (Webster), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 

798. Damage Prevention 056221: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5818 Diamond Point Circle (Silver Springs), El Paso, El Paso County, 

Texas.  

 
799. Damage Prevention 056223: City of Early enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 101 Gahanna (Orchard), Early, Brown County, Texas.  

 

800. Damage Prevention 056224: City of Hamilton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 501 Navajo Trail (Navajo), Hamilton, Hamilton County, Texas. 

 
801. Damage Prevention 056227: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 996 Shadow Creek Blvd., Buda, Hays County, Texas.  
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802. Damage Prevention 056230: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6403 Brimridge Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

803. Damage Prevention 056235: City of Beaumont City Utilities enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1435 Bryant Way, Beaumont, Jefferson County, 

Texas.  

 

804. Damage Prevention 056239: RPMX Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6451 Preston Rd. (Wade Blvd.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  

 

805. Damage Prevention 056241: City of Beaumont City Utilities enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4954 Highland Ave., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  

 
806. Damage Prevention 056248: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25626 Northwest Fwy., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  

 

807. Damage Prevention 056254: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1509 S. IH 35 (Uhland), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  

 
808. Damage Prevention 056256: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1714 Winter St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

809. Damage Prevention 056259: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25834 Coyote Springs Ct. (Spring Haven Circle), Spring, Harris County, 
Texas.  

 

810. Damage Prevention 056260: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15100 Blk. Centennial Bridge Ln., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

811. Damage Prevention 056270: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Barbara Jordan Blvd. (Aldrich St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

812. Damage Prevention 056272: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 159 Idell (Pyle), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 
813. Damage Prevention 056274: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13373 Southshore (Northshore), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  

 

814. Damage Prevention 056277: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 615 Buchanan Ave. (Clover), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  

 
815. Damage Prevention 056279: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3120 Trails End Rd. (Glenhaven), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  

 

816. Damage Prevention 056280: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8250 Creekbend Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

817. Damage Prevention 056284: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11 Versailles (Trails End), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  

 

818. Damage Prevention 056287: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2611 Naples (Tarragon), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 

819. Damage Prevention 056292: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5303 Windcrest Ct., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
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820. Damage Prevention 056294: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3611 Broken Elm, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

821. Damage Prevention 056296: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5110 Rosemary Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

822. Damage Prevention 056299: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1623 Leatherwood Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.  
 

823. Damage Prevention 056302: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4818 Whisperwood Blvd. (Wayne), Lubbock, Lubbock County, 

Texas.  

 
824. Damage Prevention 056305: KCK Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.4(a), at Ferguson (Avery Pointe Dr.), Anna, Collin County, Texas.  

 

825. Damage Prevention 056307: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Mariposa St. (McKie St.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  

 
826. Damage Prevention 056308: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23314 Joy Ridge Dr. (Lincolns Meadow Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.  

827. Damage Prevention 056310: Canfer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 9800 Webb Chapel Rd. (Chapel Creek Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

 
828. Damage Prevention 056311: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18951 N. Memorial Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

829. Damage Prevention 056313: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20811 Harvest Terrace Ln. (Carneys Point Ln.), Spring, Harris County, 

Texas.  
 

830. Damage Prevention 056314: City of Lockhart enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 214 Bufkin Ln. (Mesquite St.), Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas.  

 

831. Damage Prevention 056317: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5607 Yorkwood (Castleton St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

832. Damage Prevention 056318: Roto Rooter enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3022 Cortez E. Ct. (San Jose St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

833. Damage Prevention 056319: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5512 Stallion Ln. (Limousin Dr..), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  

 

834. Damage Prevention 056320: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2006 S. Expy. 83 (W. Lincoln Ave.), Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.  

 
835. Damage Prevention 056322: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3200 Blk. Concord, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  

 

836. Damage Prevention 056323: Skyblue Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(e), at 129 Crockett St. (Alamo Dr.), McGregor, McLennan County, Texas.  

 
837. Damage Prevention 056325: Jericho Foundation Repairs enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3811 Oak Gardens Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.  
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838. Damage Prevention 056335: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2935 Walnut Springs Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.  
 

839. Damage Prevention 056340: Strike, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 300 (Hwy. 302), Mentone, Loving County, Texas.  

 

840. Damage Prevention 056344: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7200 Emerald Run Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 

841. Damage Prevention 056361: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6343 Bright Bloom Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  

 

842. Damage Prevention 056370: City of Arlington enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2018 Kayla Ct. (Sophie Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

843. Damage Prevention 056376: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 301 Leora Ln. (S. Hwy. 121), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  

 

844. Damage Prevention 056381: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 109 Longview (Cattleman), Georgetown, Williamson 

County, Texas.  

 

845. Damage Prevention 056398: Century Concrete Construction enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 3600 Gramercy St., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  

 

846. Damage Prevention 056407: Smith Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 9500 Neenah Ave. (Alton Way), Austin, Williamson County, Texas.  

 

847. Damage Prevention 056412: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 N. Bryan Ave. (N. 15), Lamesa, Dawson County, Texas.  

 

848. Damage Prevention 056413: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 813 Cheltenham (San Marino), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  

 
849. Damage Prevention 056429: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at International Blvd. (Martinique Dr.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  

 

850. Damage Prevention 056433: Bartek Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.4(a), at Comanche Ridge (Toepperwein Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 
851. Damage Prevention 056434: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 651 E. Milam St. (Graham), Jasper, Jasper County, Texas.  

 

852. Damage Prevention 056442: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.5(a), at 21000 Blk. Rose Crossing, Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 

853. Damage Prevention 056447: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1530 Dan Cox Ave., Katy, Harris County, Texas.  

 

854. Damage Prevention 056448: Texas Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 402 W. McDermott Dr. (Anna), Allen, Collin County, Texas.  
 

855. Damage Prevention 056456: Linc Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11910 McNabb Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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856. Damage Prevention 056457: Texas State Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 9916 Peninsula (Kern River), Oak Point, Denton County, Texas.  
 

857. Damage Prevention 056461: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 302 Delmar Ave. (Ave. G), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

858. Damage Prevention 056468: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1 Brompton Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

859. Damage Prevention 056472: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20014 Cypresswood Lake Dr. (Cypresswood Mill), Spring, Harris County, 

Texas.  

 
860. Damage Prevention 056474: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1012 N.7th St. (Ingram St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  

 

861. Damage Prevention 056478: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 111 W. University (Oregon St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  

 
862. Damage Prevention 056480: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 784 Millville Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

863. Damage Prevention 056482: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1 Dunham Dr., Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.  

 
864. Damage Prevention 056486: Boring Solutions of Laredo enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.4(d), at 618 Larry St. (Walters), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

865. Damage Prevention 056499: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 6809 Bethune Dr. (W. Little York Road), Houston, Harris 

County, Texas.  
 

866. Damage Prevention 056501: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101000 Adams Mill Ln., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

867. Damage Prevention 056502: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6605 Glenwood Dr. (Kingsgate), Amarillo, Randall County, 

Texas.  

 

868. Damage Prevention 056506: Industrial Electrical Services, Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 18415 Windy Knoll Way, Houston, Harris 

County, Texas.  
 

869. Damage Prevention 056510: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16126 Halpren Falls Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  

 

870. Damage Prevention 056513: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12135 Brighton Brook Ln. (Kelsey Hills Ln.), Tomball, Harris County, 

Texas.  

 

871. Damage Prevention 056520: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 S. Post Oak St., Winnsboro, Wood County, Texas.  

 
872. Damage Prevention 056521: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 808 Hempstead (Amsterdam), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
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873. Damage Prevention 056523: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11102 Carriage Lake Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

874. Damage Prevention 056524: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1111 Brook Dr., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.  

 

875. Damage Prevention 056532: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20030 Cypresswood Lake Dr. (Cypresswood Ridge), Spring, Harris County, 
Texas.  

 

876. Damage Prevention 056535: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 504 Beam Station Rd., Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.  

 
877. Damage Prevention 056540: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 Pleasure Pier (T B Ellison Pkwy.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, 

Texas.  

 

878. Damage Prevention 056542: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2014 Massey Tomkins Rd. (McKinney Rd.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 

879. Damage Prevention 056547: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 256 John Andreas Dr. (Independence St.), El Paso, El Paso County, 

Texas.  

 
880. Damage Prevention 056549: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17000 Blk. Westfield Pl., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

881. Damage Prevention 056550: The Brandt Companies, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2515 S. Congress Ave. (Long Bow Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 
882. Damage Prevention 056557: Regas Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 165 West Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

883. Damage Prevention 056575: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Pierce Ln. (Beacon Dr.), Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas.  
 

884. Damage Prevention 056587: Miranda Trucking Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7117 Corpus Christi, Houston, Harris County, 

Texas.  

 

885. Damage Prevention 056588: Greens & Blooms, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 200 Blk. Sigel Ave., New Braunfels, Comal County, 

Texas.  

 

886. Damage Prevention 056599: Finway enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) 

and 18.11(b), at Grand Central Pkwy. (Painted Trillium Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  

 

887. Damage Prevention 056619: Targa PL. Mid-Cont. WestTex, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1379 (FM 3095), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  

 

888. Damage Prevention 056632: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2126 Whirlaway Dr., Stafford, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
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889. Damage Prevention 056645: Jagoe-Public Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 209 Pecan St. (Austin St.), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.  
 

890. Damage Prevention 056654: IES Electrical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 581 Spruce Trl. (FM 548), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.  

 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  

 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  

 

891. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, 

and personnel matters.  

The Commission received an update from Executive Director Wei Wang. 
 

FINANCIAL SERVICES  

 

892. Fiscal Year 2019 Operating Budget.  

The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 

 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  

 

893. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or 

involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. 

Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, 
including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.  

The Commission received an update from General Counsel Alex Schoch. 

 

894. Potential amicus letter on behalf of the Railroad Commission of Texas in Dyer et al. v. 

TCEQ, TexCom, et al.  

The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 

895. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of 

Authority.  

The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 

 
896. Quarterly report on the Commission's centralization of agency procurement and contracts 

management in compliance with Senate Bill 20, 84th Legislature, 2015.  

The Commission received an update from Assistant General Counsel Vanessa Burgess. 

 

PUBLIC INPUT  

 
897. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under 

the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 

2005.  

The Commission passed on this item. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 

898. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and 

consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated 

litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the 

Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which 
the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules 

of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the 

Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated 
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contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas 

Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or 
dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) 

security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, 

security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other 

matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The 

Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in 

closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas 
Government Code §551.102. 

The Commission passed on this item. 

 

 

The Commission adjourned @ 10:21 a.m. 

 

 


